Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Ordinary Council Meeting of the
Whitsunday Regional Council will be held at the Council Chambers, 83-85
Main Street, Proserpine on Wednesday 8 December 2021, commencing at
9:00 AM and the Agenda is attached.

Councillors: Andrew Willcox, Jan Clifford, Al Grundy, John Collins,
Michelle Wright, Gary Simpson and Michael Brunker.

Local Government Regulation 2012

254.(C) (1) Notice of each local government meeting or adjourned local government meeting must be given to
each councillor or committee member at least 2 days before the day of the meeting, unless it is
impracticable to give the notice before that time.

(2) The written notice must state:

(@) state the day and time of the local government meeting; and
(b) for a special meeting—state the business to be conducted at the meeting; and
(c) include the agenda for the local government meeting.

(3) A special meeting is a meeting at which the only business that may be conducted is the business stated in
the notice of meeting.

1@?}&7 _

Rodney Ferguson
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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Agenda of the Ordinary Council Meeting to be held at

Council Chambers, 83-85 Main Street, Proserpine on Wednesday 8 December 2021
commencing at 9:00 AM

Council acknowledges and shows respect to the Traditional Custodian/owners in whose
country we hold this meeting.

00 AM
Formal Meeting Commences

10:00 am - 10.30 am

Morning Tea - 25 Year Club Presentations & 1 x Apprentice Completion Presentation
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1 APOLOGIES/LEAVE OF ABSENCE

This item on the agenda allows Council the opportunity to receive apologies/leave of
absence from Councillors unable to attend the meeting.
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2 CONDOLENCES

2.1 - Condolences Report

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021

TO: Ordinary Council Meeting

AUTHOR: Tailah Jensen - Governance and Administration Officer
RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: Rodney Ferguson - Chief Executive Officer
PRESENTED FOR: Information

ATTACHMENTS

Nil

PURPOSE

To acknowledge and observe a minute silence for the recently deceased throughout the
Whitsunday Region.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

That Council observe one (1) minute silence for the recently deceased.

BACKGROUND

Bereavement cards have been forwarded to the families of the deceased by the Mayor and
Chief Executive Officer on behalf of the Whitsunday Regional Council.

CONCLUSION

Councillors, committee members, staff, general public and anyone participating in the
meeting are to stand and observe a minute silence for the recently deceased.
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3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

This item on the agenda allows Councillors the opportunity to either declare a conflict of
interest or material personal interest, in accordance with sections 175E and 175C
respectively of the Local Government Act 2009 (the Act), in a matter that is to be discussed
at this meeting of Council that is not an ordinary business matter.

Any such declarations will be managed during the meeting as required in accordance with
the relevant sections of the Act.
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4 MAYORAL MINUTE

This item on the agenda allows the Mayor to introduce, by a signed minute, a matter for
consideration at the meeting. In accordance with Council’s Standing Orders, such a matter
takes precedence over all other matters for consideration at the meeting and may be
adopted by a motion moved by the Mayor without the need for the motion to be seconded.
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5 MAYORAL UPDATE

A verbal update will be provided by the Mayor at the meeting.
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6 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

6.1 - Confirmation of Minutes

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021

TO: Ordinary Council Meeting

AUTHOR: Tailah Jensen - Governance and Administration Officer
AUTHORISING OFFICER: Rodney Ferguson - Chief Executive Officer
PRESENTED FOR: Decision

ATTACHMENTS

Nil

PURPOSE

At each Council meeting, the minutes of the previous meeting must be confirmed by the
councillors present and signed by the person presiding at the later meeting. The Minutes of
Council’'s Ordinary Council Meeting held on 24 November 2021 are provided for Councils
review and confirmation.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION
That Council confirms the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 24 November 2021.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with s272 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, minutes were taken at
Council’'s Ordinary Council Meeting held on 24 November 2021 under the supervision of the
person presiding at the meeting. These unconfirmed minutes once drafted were submitted to
the Chief Executive Officer for review and are available on Council’'s website for public
inspection.

DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE

Council’s options are:
Confirm the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held on 24 November 2021.

If Council is satisfied that the unconfirmed minutes are an accurate representation of what
occurred at the meeting held on 24 November 2021 and comply with legislative
requirements outlined in this report, no further action is required other than to confirm the
minutes as per the recommendation.

Confirm the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held on 24 November 2021 with
amendments.

If Council is not satisfied that the unconfirmed minutes are an accurate representation of
what occurred at the meeting held on 24 November 2021 and comply with legislative
requirements outlined in this report, then they move a motion that they be confirmed but with
a list of amendments to ensure they are correct and compliant.
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STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS

In accordance with the Act, Council must record specified information in the minutes of a
meeting regarding any declared material personal interests or conflicts of interest. At the
Ordinary Council Meeting held on 24 November 2021, the following interests were declared
and recorded in the minutes:

Prescribed
Councillor/Officer or Report No. Particulars of the interest

Declarable

Mayor Andrew Willcox advised of a prescribed

conflict of interest in item 13.2.6 regarding the

Lease 12 Reibels Road, Delta Lot 5 on DK1242

(as per section 150EQ) of the Local Government

Andrew Willcox Prescribed 13.26 Act 2009, as a consequence of his sibling being a

(Mayor) COl - Director of Born Farms.

Mayor Willcox had considered his position and
advised the meeting that he will leave the room
while this matter is discussed and voted on.

After previously declaring a prescribed conflict of
Prescribed interest at the Ordinary Council Meeting of 22
Cr Grundy col 13.3.4 September 2021, Cr Grundy left the meeting at

10.03am taking no part in the discussion or vote
on the matter.

Additionally, the chairperson of a local government meeting must also ensure that details of
an order made against a Councillor for unsuitable meeting conduct at a Council meeting are
recording in the minutes of the meeting. At the Ordinary Council Meeting held on 24
November 2021, the following orders were made:

Councillor Order Made

No orders made for this meeting.

Local Government Requlation 2012

Section 272 of the Regulation stipulates that the Chief Executive Officer must ensure that
minutes of each meeting of a local government are taken under the supervision of the
person presiding at the meeting.

Minutes of each meeting must include the names of councillors present at the meeting and if
a division is called on a question, the names of all persons voting on the question and how
they voted.

At each meeting, the minutes of the previous meeting must be confirmed by the councillors
present and signed by the person presiding at the later meeting.

A copy of the minutes of each meeting must be available for inspection by the public, at a
local government’s public office and on its website, within 10 days after the end of the
meeting. Once confirmed, the minutes must also be available for purchase at the local
government’s public office(s).
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The price for a member of the public to purchase a copy of the minutes must not be more
than the cost to the local government of having the copy printed and made available for
purchase, and if the copy is supplied to the purchaser by post, the cost of the postage.

TABLED MATTERS

Unresolved Tabled Matters

Date_ ] Resolution Number Summary Resolved
Meeting
20191416 - Development Permit .
for Material Change of Use - | That the application lie oofnthr:aozgtgfsr:acgtri]gnt?fngi%tcoamng
13/05/2020 | Showroom - 2-12 Central Avenue | on the table as the discussion  with DTM?? _
Cannonvale - Yoogalu Pty Ltd applicant has ‘Stopped Corner Galbraith Park Road
2020/05/13.07 the Clock. and Shute Harbour Road.
Completed
20140012 - Request to Extend Et;teensimlnlsgi?)?iled thc>’V|d:d112
Currency Period - : ;
Reconfiguration of A Lot One (1) | That the application lie gggﬁgact}i/on pegg’?endigg tt?::
13/05/2020 | Lot into Two (2) Lots - 106 | on the table until the expiry date to 9 June 2021
Patullo Road, Gregory River - 12 | application is properly The = survey  plan waé
Rp744909 made. submitted, sealed and
2020/05/13.08 released on 9 June 2021,
therefore removing the
requirement for this Extension
Request.
Tzﬁéi:]he item be ft:rtt):]eec: The Cantamessa Road Bridge
i?westi gations for | Was briefed on the 21st July
Cantamessa Road Bridge 9 2021. The date of the report to
25/11/2020 temporary aceess, | .ome back to Council will be
2020/11/25.27 replacement, or closure : .
of the bridae and to further advised pending more
9 . investigations by  Council
seek further information officers
regarding funding. )
CONSULTATION

Director Corporate Services
Manager Governance & Administration

DISCLOSURE OF OFFICER’S INTERESTS

No officer involved in the preparation of this report has an interest to declare in accordance
with the provisions of the Local Government Act 2009 or the Staff Code of Conduct.

CONCLUSION

These minutes from the Ordinary Council Meeting held on 24 November 2021 are therefore
submitted for adoption of their accuracy by the Councillors at this meeting of Council.
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7 BUSINESS ARISING

This item on the agenda allows Councillors the opportunity to seek clarification or updates
on business arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.
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8 DEPUTATIONS

This item on the agenda allows for deputations to be presented as per Councils Standing
Orders and Meeting Procedures Policy.
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9 PETITIONS

This item on the agenda allows for the Mayor, Councillors or Council’s Chief Executive
Officer to present a petition to the meeting. In accordance with Council’s Standing Orders,
no debate on or in relation to the tabled petition shall be allowed and the only motion which
may be moved is that the petition either be received, referred to a Committee or Council
officer for consideration and report back to Council, or not be received because it is deemed
invalid.
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10 NOTICES OF MOTION

In accordance with Council’s Standing Orders, Councillors may give notice of any business
they wish to be discussed at an Ordinary Meeting by way of a Notice of Motion. This item on
the agenda allows Councillors to introduce and move any motions they have submitted to
the Chief Executive Officer for inclusion in the agenda.
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11 QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

This item on the agenda is for the inclusion of any responses prepared by officers in
response to questions taken on notice at previous meetings of Council.
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12 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC GALLERY

Excerpt from Council’s Standing Orders:

1. In each Meeting, time shall be set aside to permit members of the public to
address the Council on matters of public interest related to local government.

2. Questions from the Public Gallery will be taken on notice and may or may not be
responded to at the Meeting.

3. The time allotted shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and no more than three (3)
speakers shall be permitted to speak at any one (1) meeting.

4. Any person addressing the Council shall stand, state their name and address, act
and speak with decorum and frame any remarks in respectful and courteous

language.
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13 OFFICERS REPORTS

13.1 Office of the Mayor and CEO

13.1.1 - Whitsunday Coast Airport Restaurant/Cafe

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021

TO: Ordinary Council Meeting

AUTHOR: Craig Turner - Chief Operating Officer — Aviation and Tourism
AUTHORISING OFFICER: Rodney Ferguson - Chief Executive Officer
PRESENTED FOR: Decision

ATTACHMENTS

Nil

PURPOSE

This report is to present the recommendation to enter into a lease to operate the restaurant
and café at Whitsunday Coast Airport.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

That Council authorise the Chief Executive Officer to, in relation to the Whitsunday Coast
Airport Cafe enter into negotiations and execute a part of land lease Lot 50 on CP
HR808298with Fish D’Vine Pty Ltd in accordance with Section 236 of the Local Government
Regulation 2012.

BACKGROUND

Prior to Covid-19 an Expression of Interest (EOI) for the Whitsunday Coast Airport (WCA)
restaurant facility was advertised. However, the Covid 19 pandemic was declared soon after
and the EOI process was subsequently terminated due to the closure of the airport. As a
result of the WCA now fully operational, tenders were readvertised but due to ongoing Covid
19 and financial impacts within the hospitality industry, no tender submissions were
received.

In accordance with section 236 Local Government Regulation 2012 the Chief Operating
Officer for Aviation and Tourism contacted local operators, Fish D’Vine and KC’s Bar & Girill
to ascertain their interest in submitting a proposal to operate the airport restaurant. As a
result, two formal proposals were received and were presented at the 1 December 2021
Briefing Session - Option A Fish D'Vine (Whitsunday Coast Airport Catering Pty Ltd T/A
Taste of Whitsundays) and Option B — KC's Bar & Giill.

DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE

The current Whitsunday Coast Airport Cafe lease expires on 31st January 2022 with
notification sent to the current lessee from McKays Solicitors in line with the disclosure
requirements of the Retail Tenancies Act. Given the timelines required to have a restaurant
operational by 1 February 2022 it is a priority for council to decide on a catering proposal to
allow the new operator sufficient time to bump in and be operational by 1 February 2022.
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STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS
Section 236 Local Government Regulation 2012.

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Manage the aviation and tourism activities of the region as the gateway to the Whitsundays.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

In the event that Council does not support the recommendation proposed, it is likely that a
café will not be operational from the 1 February 2022 which will have a significant impact on
the Whitsunday Coast’s Airports revenue. Furthermore, the recommended proposition would
deliver the strongest financial return from the café operations at the Whitsunday Coast
Airport.

CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT

Chief Executive Officer
Executive Manager Procurement, Property & Fleet

RISK ASSESSMENT

If the recommended proposition is not resolved, it will have a detrimental impact to the
Whitsunday Coast Airport and region. The current lessee will cease trading on 31 January
2022 leaving no food or drink vendors for the passengers who will be passing through the
airport daily. Continuing from this, there is reputational risk to council and stakeholders.

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

The approval of the recommended proposal is of a critical nature due to the impending
termination of the current lease on 31 January 2022.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
N/A

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Options Description Positives Negatives
Option 2 KC’s Bar & Girill A) Local business A) No Rent Offering
B) Ability to open by | B) Low Revenue Turnover
due date %
C) Poor Proposal
Option 3 Whitsunday Regional A) Higher Revenue A) Not a Core Aspect of
Council Operated B) Operational Business
Control B) Staffing
C) Timing
D) Training & Experience
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KC’s Bar & Grill's (Option 2) proposal was not the recommended option as their proposal
was below market financial return to Whitsunday Coast Airport and did not provide any detail
in what their exact offering to passengers would be.

The option for the Council to run the facility (Option 3) was also considered however this is
not a core aspect of business for the Whitsunday Regional Council. As a result, it was
decided to seek an experienced external operator to offer passengers a high level of food
and beverage options at the terminal whilst also delivering a strong financial return to the
Whitsunday Regional Council via rent and gross turnover rent.
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13.1.2 - Funding Opportunity - 2022-23 Cycle Network Local Government Grants

Program

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021
TO: Ordinary Council Meeting
AUTHOR: Elouise Lamb - Project Officer Economic Development and Major Grants

AUTHORISING OFFICER: Craig Turner — COO Aviation, Tourism and Economic
Development

PRESENTED FOR: Decision
ATTACHMENTS
1. 21025 Dwgs Rev A [13.1.2.1 - 4 pages]

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to provide information to Council on the opportunity to apply for
funds to increase cycle networks and infrastructure in the region and attain commitment for
required co-contributions.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION
That Council resolves to:

1. Support a submission to the 2022/23 Cycle Network Local Government Grants
Program seeking $1,077,765 for the Renwick Road Cycle Network project in
Proserpine; and

2. Support the proposed Council co-contribution, should the project application be
successful, for $1,077,765 from the 2022-2023 General Revenue budget; and

3. Note the total project cost is $2,155,530 for this grant program.

BACKGROUND

The 2022/23 Cycle Network Local Government Grants Program funding is being targeted at
delivering the Highest Priority Routes (HPR) identified in the Priority Route Maps and Action
Plans for each Region’s Principal Cycle Network Plan (PCNP). Council attained approval for
the Whitsunday Regional Council Priority Route Maps (PRMs), addendum to the Mackay
Isaac Whitsunday PCNP in October 2021, which has provided a range of new high priority
routes across the region that are now eligible under this program.

Projects for the 2022/23 Cycle Network Local Government Grants Program can include
infrastructure or planning projects for:
o off-road exclusive use bikeways

e on-road bicycle lanes that are physically separated from motorised traffic (also called
cycle tracks)

o off-road shared paths

e Dicycle streets

e on-road facilities, including bike lanes, shoulder widening, line marking, lane and
intersection reconfiguration and priority signalling

e crossing provisions including at-grade treatments (for example, raised priority crossings),
bridges and or underpasses
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o mid-trip facilities and end-of-trip facilities

e wayfinding and signage

¢ lighting of bicycle paths and bikeways - data collection for the purposes of monitoring
and reporting on the performance of cycling infrastructure, for example installation of
data counters

A minimum 50% funding contribution is required except for Priority Design Treatments (no
contribution required). There are no limits to funding amounts.

DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE

Council have been successful in attaining 50% funding from previous rounds of this program
including Dodd St Proserpine, Queens Rd & Argyle Park Rd Bowen, Golf Links Rd Bowen
and Catalina Shared Path Project Bowen.

A review of the current Cycle infrastructure projects in the Whitsunday PCNP has been
undertaken. The cycle network project for Renwick Road is recommended for submission in
the 2022-2023 round as per the attachment.

STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS

Projects must be selected from the Region’s Principal Cycle Network Plan (PCNP)

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Improve our transport network with a focus on meeting the economic needs for the region
including road safety, road building, maintenance processes, and renewal of aging
infrastructure.

Provide a fantastic experience for our community and visitors when using our open spaces,
natural features, and facilities.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
Project cost estimate: $2,155,530 (30% contingency)

WRC Contribution required: $1,077,765 (to be sought from 22/23 budget bid from General
Revenue).

CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT

Director Infrastructure Services

Chief Operating Officer Aviation, Tourism and Economic Development
Coordinator Capital Project Delivery

Coordinator Transport Planning & Assets

Economic Development Manager

RISK ASSESSMENT
N/A

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

Close date: 17 December 2021
Projects announced: June 2022
Projects must be complete over 2 years.

This is page 23 of the Agenda of Council's Ordinary Council Meeting - 8 December 2021

....................



CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
No

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Projects within the Region’s Principal Cycle Network Plan (PCNP) were reviewed for
program eligibility and priority for community. The Renwick Road project was selected due to
capacity to be submitted and delivered in the timeframes and community benefits.
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13.1.3 - New Funding Opportunity - Preparing Australian Communities - Local Stream

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021
TO: Ordinary Council Meeting
AUTHOR: Elouise Lamb - Project Officer Economic Development and Major Grants

AUTHORISING OFFICER: Craig Turner — COO Aviation, Tourism and Economic
Development

PRESENTED FOR: Decision
ATTACHMENTS
Nil

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to provide information about the Preparing Australian
Communities - Local Stream program available to Council and propose a project for
submission.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

That Council resolves to support a submission to round 1 of the Preparing Australian
Communities - Local Stream program seeking $120,000 to deliver the Community Resilience
program.

BACKGROUND

The Federal Government have opened a new disaster resilience funding program -
Preparing Australian Communities - Local Stream Program. The fund provides $600M over 4
rounds (across 6 years) for locally identified and locally led projects with up to $10 million per
project available to improve the resilience of communities against natural hazards.

The objectives of the Preparing Australia Program are to:
e improve the long-term resilience of Australian communities and households to natural
hazards including bushfires, floods and tropical cyclones
o deliver disaster risk reduction projects that reduce hazard exposure or vulnerability
and are aligned with the recommendations of the Royal Commission into National
Natural Disaster Arrangements and the National Disaster Risk Reduction Framework

The Whitsundays has been identified as one of approximately 200 priority regions eligible for
the funds as the region is classified as being at a greater risk of natural hazards, including
bushfires, floods and tropical cyclones.

Projects must fall into one of the categories below:
Planning Assessment of risk, vulnerability, resilience and [ No contribution
disaster risk reduction activities, investment/business | required.

case, or technical feasibility

Awareness Increasing disaster risk and resilience awareness and | No contribution

and capacity capacity building activities. No contribution required. required.

Infrastructure | Delivery of built and/or natural infrastructure, including | 50% required
new or upgraded infrastructure. for projects

over $100,000
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DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE

Officers across departments in Council that may have resilience related projects were
requested to put forward suggestions for funding now and for future years. The following
project was recommended as priority 1 for submission in the first round of the program:

Project Name Community Resilience programs
Project Engagement of an Officer to deliver community programs and
Summary initiatives over a 1-year term. The role will: Proactively engage with

the community across a range of stakeholders; Empower Community
led disaster management initiatives that build preparedness capacity
and increase social capital; Work alongside community leaders to
understand local issues, identify resources and facilitate opportunities
to enhance resilience; Facilitate and deliver workshops to help
community groups develop emergency plans; Facilitate Community
Response and Recovery Exercises; Ensure disaster management
programmes meet the special needs of vulnerable communities;
Deliver against agreed plans and programmes and Build, foster and
manage community networks. Education is key to informing and
empowering communities. Education and engagement programs
should account for changing risk profiles and community demographics
to ensure that they are fit for purpose and support individual and
community resilience to natural disasters. Programs must have all of
the information people need to make informed decisions.

The objectives of the program would be that the Whitsunday
community:

1. Understand the potential disaster risks we face

2. Work together to better manage disaster risk
3. Seek new opportunities to reduce disaster risk

4. Continually improve how we prepare for, respond to and
recover from disasters

Cost: $120k

Funding Amount Requested: $120k

WRC Contribution: 0

Ongoing Operational Costs: Nil additional costs

STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS
N/A

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Maintain a high level of preparedness, capability, and responsiveness to respond to and
recover from natural disasters that impact on our local communities and infrastructure.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Infrastructure projects only require a 50% co-contribution by Council. The project selected
does not require a co-contribution.
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CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT

Director Infrastructure Services

Manager Innovation & Technology

Coordinator Natural Resource Management & Climate

Chief Operating Officer Aviation, Tourism and Economic Development
Disaster Management Coordinator

Manager Economic Development

RISK ASSESSMENT
N/A

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

Close date: 06 Jan 2022 05:00 PM AEDT.
Projects must be complete: 31 March 2025.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
No

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Multiple projects were reviewed. The second highest priority project identified for year 1
funding was the Coastal Resilience Planning Project. This project includes investigation of
the viability of Council pursuing artificial reefs/rock walls in future to address storm surge that
will impact beach environments and communities with the project targeting Queens Beach
and Airlie Foreshore Beach as the first areas for review. Officers will continue to identify
opportunities to seek funds for this project.
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13.1.4 - New Funding Opportunity — 2022-2023 Walking Local Government Grants

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021
TO: Ordinary Council Meeting
AUTHOR: Elouise Lamb - Project Officer Economic Development and Major Grants

AUTHORISING OFFICER: Craig Turner — COO Aviation, Tourism and Economic
Development

PRESENTED FOR: Decision
ATTACHMENTS
1. WRC Options [13.1.4.1 - 6 pages]

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to provide information about the new Queensland
Government’s Walking Local Government Grants Program available to Council, propose
projects for submission and attain commitment for required co-contributions.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION
That Council resolves to:

1. Support a submission to the 2022-2023 Queensland Government’'s Walking Local
Government Grants Program seeking $20,000 to contribute to walking network
planning; and

2. Approve the proposed Council co-contribution, should the submission be successful
for $20,000 from the 21/22 Infrastructure Services Operational Budget; and

3. Note the total project cost is $40,000 for this grant program.

BACKGROUND

The Queensland Government has established new Walking Local Government Grants
(WLGG) as part of the implementation of the Queensland Walking Strategy. The program
seeks to increase the number of people walking by improving networks to everyday
destinations like schools, public transport stops, shops and parks. To achieve this networks
need to be accessible, comfortable, safe, attractive and convenient.

Grants will initially support walking network planning (WNP) only. The department indicate
that future funding rounds will provide funds to support delivery of WNP’s developed. The
2022-23 program will provide 50:50 matched funding to deliver WNP’s that:
e create more walkable communities and places
e improve walking access to, and around primary destinations with connected,
comfortable, safe and accessible walking environments

The Department have a suggested process for developing WNP’s and provided an indicative
budget with a total cost of $40k.

DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE
The following project is proposed for submission for the 2022-23 round:
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Project Name Whitsunday Priority Walking Network Plan

Project Development of a Walking Network Plan as per the process developed

Summary by TMR inclusive of the following steps:

¢ Identify a primary destination that is, or could, attract high levels of
walking (town centres, school/s, public transport).

o Prepare a draft walking network plan in a catchment around the
destination (up to 2km) (GIS-based).

o Engage relevant stakeholders to audit and test the draft plan
(workshop-based).

o Finalise the walking network plan.

e Develop a works program (including options, high level cost
estimates and priorities).

e Support preparation of required materials for Council approval.

e Prepare evaluation metrics to assess the implementation of the
plan and program.

The primary routes for the 2022/23 WLGG project submission have not

been determined for recommendation. Options within the following 6

potential areas are under review:

1. Collinsville CBD
2. Bowen CBD

3. Cannonvale Whitsunday Shopping Centre
4. Cannonvale Whitsunday Plaza
5. Airlie Beach Main St

6. Proserpine CBD

See Attachment: WNP Areas for Consideration

STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS
N/A

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Improve our transport network with a focus on meeting the economic needs for the region
including road safety, road building, maintenance processes, and renewal of aging
infrastructure.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The funding program does require a 50% co-contribution by Council. If the project is
successful, it would require a total co-contribution of $20,000.
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CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT

Director Infrastructure Services

Chief Operating Officer Aviation & Tourism
Coordinator Capital Project Delivery
Coordinator Transport Planning & Assets
Economic Development Manager

RISK ASSESSMENT

If Council do not participate in this activity, there will be reduced opportunity to apply for
funds from future rounds of this State funding program to deliver walking network
infrastructure.

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

Submissions Close: 17 December 2021
Projects announced: June 2022
Projects must be delivered over 12 months.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
No

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED
N/A
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OPTION 2: Bowen CBD
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OPTION 3: Cannonvale Whitsunday Shopping Centre
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Attachment 13.1.4.1 WRC Options

OPTION 4: Cannonvale Whitsunday Plaza
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Attachment 13.1.4.1 WRC Options

OPTION 5: Airlie Beach Main St
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OPTION 6: Proserpine CBD
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13.2 Corporate Services

13.2.1 - Unconfirmed Minutes - Audit and Risk Committee Meeting

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021

TO: Ordinary Council Meeting

AUTHOR: Melanie Douglas - Governance and Councillor Support Officer
AUTHORISING OFFICER: Jason Bradshaw - Director Corporate Services
PRESENTED FOR: Decision

ATTACHMENTS

1. Unconfirmed Audit and Risk Committee Meeting Minutes [13.2.1.1 - 18 pages]

PURPOSE

Council is required to review and consider the recommendations of the Audit & Risk
Committee. The minutes will also be confirmed by this Committee at the next available
meeting.

The Audit & Risk Committee does not have decision-making authority and any
recommendations it makes must be endorsed and approved by Council resolution prior to
implementation or action.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

That Council endorse the Unconfirmed Minutes of the Audit & Risk Committee Meeting held
on 23 November 2021.

BACKGROUND

Whitsunday Regional’s Council’s Audit & Risk Committee met on 23 November 2021.
Minutes were recorded from this meeting and are provided to Council to consider and review
the Committee’s recommendations, in accordance with section 211(1)(c) of the Local
Government Regulation 2012.

The primary objective of the Audit & Risk Committee is to promote good corporate
governance through the provision of independent assurance, oversight and advice to
Council on matters relating to:

e Internal Audit;

e External Audit;

* Financial Reporting;
* Risk Management;

* Internal Controls; and

» Legislative and Organisational Compliance.

DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE

The following priorities were presented at the meeting of the 23 November 2021 and voted in

support by the Committee
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1. Audit Recommendations Update - to receive the audit actions progress update
Management

2. Audit and Risk Committee Priority Guide and 2022 Meeting date - to receive the
priorities guide for 2022 and adopt the meeting dates schedule for 2022

3. Monthly Financial report - to receive copies of the unaudited financial statements,
Foxdale report, Whitsunday waste and water operational report, and Shute harbour
and Disaster recovery

4. Internal Audit Report - to receive the internal Audit activity report and endorse the
Strategic Internal Audit Plan 2022-2024

5. Workplace Health and Safety Update and Human Resources - to receive the reports
for noting

6. Corporate Governance Review - to receive the Governance Review report and
endorse the Governance Improvement Action Plan

7. Risk management Information Update - to receive the risk information report, revised
risk management framework, endorse the Risk management Policy and endorse the
revised Strategic risk register.

8. Asset management Governance - to receive the final Asset management
Governance review report

Council has the following options;

* Support the recommendations. Council can endorse the Committee’s
recommendations, receive the minutes of the Audit & Risk Committee’s 23
November 2021 meeting and approve actions arising from that meeting; or

» Seek to amend the recommendations. If on review, Council require clarification on
any of the recommendations or actions arising and wishes to amend them, then this
is the appropriate opportunity to address any concerns or issues with the minutes
and the recommendations and actions arising therein.

STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS
Audit and Risk Committee Charter clause 3.9.

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Support the organisation in ensuring appropriate compliance with legislation and to support
the elected council in its decision-making processes and obligations as a local government.

Alignment to Corporate Plan Outcome 1.1: Our Leadership engages with the community and
provides open, accountable and transparent local government.

Alignment to Operational Plan KPI: The Mayor and Councillors are provided with relevant,
accurate and timely advice and support in accordance with approved levels of service.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications are managed within the existing budgets and delegations.

CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT
Audit and Risk Committee Chairman
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RISK ASSESSMENT

Council risks non-compliance with the Audit & Risk Committee Constitution if they do not
consider and review the recommendations of the Committee.

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

Minutes are to be presented to the next available Council Meeting. This happens to be the
final meeting for 2021, and Committee will not meet again until February 2022.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
No

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED
N/A
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Attachment 13.2.1.1 Unconfirmed Audit and Risk Committee Meeting Minutes

Minutes of the

Audit & Risk Committee
Meeting

24 November 2021
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Council acknowledges and shows respect to the Traditional Custodian/owners in whose
country we hold this meeting.



Attachment 13.2.1.1 Unconfirmed Audit and Risk Committee Meeting Minutes

Whitsunday Regional Council
Minutes of the Audit & Risk Committee Meeting held at
Council Chambers, 83-85 Main Street, Proserpine on
Tuesday 24 November 2021 commencing at 8:00 AM

Committee Members Present:

Graham Webb (Chair); John Finlay (via teleconference); Mayor Andrew Willcox; Cr
John Collins

Council Officers Present:

Jason Bradshaw (Director Corporate Services - WRC); James Ngoroyemoto
(Manager, Governance and Administration - WRC); Melanie Douglas - Secretary
(Governance and Risk Officer - WRC)

Guests Present:

Via teleconference - Matthew Monaghan (William Buck); Wayne Gorrie (O’Connor
Marsden)

Apologies

Rod Ferguson - Chief Executive Officer

Other Details:
The meeting commenced at 8.07am

The meeting closed at 11.13am
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Attachment 13.2.1.1 Unconfirmed Audit and Risk Committee Meeting Minutes

Whitsunday Regional Council
Minutes of the Audit & Risk Committee Meeting held at
Council Chambers, 83-85 Main Street, Proserpine on
Tuesday 24 November 2021 commencing at 8:077 AM

1 Apologies/Leave Of ABSeNcCe.........cccceiiiiiiiiciiemiinr e 4
1 Apologies/Leave Of ADSENCE ....ccceerrmerrerrrrssssscsssssnrrrrsresssssssssssnssessesssssssssssssnnees 4
2 Declarations Of Interest...........cccoiiiiiiiiinnii s 4
3 Confirmation Of MinUtes .......ccccceiiiiiiciii e, 5
3 Confirmation Of MINULES......ccoerrirrierrriscmr s s s s mn e s 5
41 Audit And Risk Committee Operations ..........ccccceiiiiiiiiiiiinemrrnn s 6
411 Chief Executive Officer Briefing Update ......cccceiiiiiiiiciiiseninicceeeneeeeees 6
4.1 Audit And Risk Committee Operations ........cccevvvmermrriiiinnncsssenrree e 9
4.1.2  Audit Recommendations Update.......cccccrrmrrririnincssismeerrrr s ssssssmsee s 9
41 Audit And Risk Committee Operations ..........ccccceiiiiiiiiiiernie s 10
4.1.3  Audit And Risk Committee Priority Guides And 2022 Meeting Dates .........cccc.. 10
4.2 Financial Reporting.........ccccceiiiiiiiiiimierrr e 1
4.2.1  Monthly Financial Report......ccccvrrerminniseerinsrsssss s sssssee 1
4.3 Internal Audit..........ooooiiiiiiiii e ——— 12
4.3.1 Internal Audit REPOIt ....uviiiiiiieieiieennennnnsssssss s s s ssss s s s s s s s s e e e s s e e s e e e e s e e e e s s nnnnnnnnnns 12
5. Procedural Motion..........cccceeiiiiiiiicieeirrr s 13
511 Procedural Motion - AdjournmMeNt ... sseesees 13
5. Procedural Motion...........ccceeiinieinninii s 13
51.1 Procedural Motion - RECONVENE ......ccvueirimeiiiiiincsesrre s 13
4.5 Internal Controls/Risk & CompliancCe .......cccccceviiccciieeemmnneenn s 14
451  Workplace Health And Safety Update .....ccccviviiiiiiinmmmimnneeeeene s 14
4.5 Internal Controls/Risk & Compliance .........ccccciiiiiiinemeinnnnn s 15
4.5.2 Human ReSOUrCeS REPOM......ciiiiiiiiiriinmrrrrrrrrrssssssssmmnr s s e s s ssmmmn s e snas 15
4.5 Internal Controls/Risk & Compliance .........ccccoiiiiiiimiinin e 16
4.5.3 Corporate GOVErNANCE REVIEW .....ccccrrrerriiiisisssssnnrreesnsessssssssssnssessssssssssssssssnnens 16
4.5 Internal Controls/Risk & Compliance ............cccovvmmmmmiicieerr s 17
4.5.4  Risk Management Information Update ........ccovvvmmmmmmmmiiiiinncsieeeesnne e 17
4.5 Internal Controls/Risk & Compliance ............cccevvmmmmriinccccceerr s 18
455 Asset Management GOVErNaNCE ......ccveeerrrsssrrriissssermsssssse s s s sssse s 18
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Attachment 13.2.1.1 Unconfirmed Audit and Risk Committee Meeting Minutes

1 Apologies/Leave of Absence
1 2021/11/24.01 APOLOGIES/LEAVE OF ABSENCE
RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the apology from Chief Executive Officer, Mr.
Rod Ferguson.

RESOLUTION
Moved by: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)
Seconded by: CR J COLLINS

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the apology from Chief Executive Officer
Mr Rod Ferguson.

MEETING DETAILS:
The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Chairman Mr Graham Webb acknowledged his previous declaration of interest,
that his son Mr Troy Webb is a McCullough Robertson Lawyers Partner which
Council engages on occasions to provide advice however Mr Webb noted there were
no matters being raised at this meeting of concern for any conflict to arise.

s o o o P ot o
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Attachment 13.2.1.1 Unconfirmed Audit and Risk Committee Meeting Minutes

3 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
3 2021/11/24.02 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
PURPOSE

At each Audit and Risk Meeting, the minutes of the previous meeting must be confirmed by
the committee present. The Minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2021 are provided
for Councils review and confirmation.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit and Risk Committee confirms the Minutes of the meeting held on 13 September
2021.

RESOLUTION

Moved By: CR J COLLINS

Seconded By: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)

That the Audit and Risk Committee confirms the Minutes of the meeting held on 13
September 2021.

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

The Chairman commented on the Peer Review and expressed appreciation of Council
looking into memberships, remuneration and the inclusion of Proxy members Cr J Clifford
and Cr M Brunker.

Follow Up Actions:

The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

o o s o P P o
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Attachment 13.2.1.1 Unconfirmed Audit and Risk Committee Meeting Minutes

4.1 AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE OPERATIONS

411 2021/11/24.03 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER BRIEFING UPDATE
PURPOSE

At this time of the meeting the Chief Executive Officer will provide a verbal updated to the
Committee.

RESOLUTION

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the verbal update from the Director
Corporate Services Mr Jason Bradshaw delivered in Mr Ferguson's absence as
follows;

“Mr Chairman and members,

My apologies for being unable to attend today as there is a clash with the second of a series
of regional round table meetings in Mackay attended by a range of senior government and
industry representatives. | provide an update for the committee’s information.

Previous Matters

1. Operational Plan - Work was completed on development of performance measures
and KPI’s with consultant Scott Greensill and all members of the ELT and Middle
Management Group. The first quarter review of the Operational Plan was received by
Council at the Ordinary Meeting of the 7!" November, 2021..

2. Bravus - Stratford Road - a meeting was held on Monday 15" November where it
was agreed to carry out site testing of sections of the road that were identified in
December, 2020 as requiring re-work. .

3. Safety - Switch On program - over 300 staff, the Mayor and 2 Councillors have now
completed the program with follow up workshops commencing on 16" November for
new staff and those that missed the earlier sessions.

4. Economic Development Strategy - the draft was received by Council and it was
released for public consultation. That process closed recently and a report will be to
Council on the 8" December, 2021 seeking adoption of the Strategy.

5. CEO Performance review - this has been completed with an external person
facilitating the process. A report closing out the process was presented to Council by
the Mayor on 28" October 2021.

6. Enterprise Bargaining - the process continues, two meetings to date with two more
planned in November to try and close it out. Unions representing outdoor workforce
are seeking two agreements, no strong reasoning presented to date and WRC has
maintained desire to remain with one agreement.

Legal
Lagoon Pool - state Workplace Health and Safety case has been deferred until February
2022.

1. Lagoon Pool - personal claim before the court for mediation on 17" November

2021. .

2.  Whitsunday Paradise - Planning appeal - applicants lodged required documents to
the courts on 19" November 2021.
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Contracts

a) Proserpine Entertainment Centre - on target/on budget but latest Covid mandates
around un-vaccinated not being allowed in entertainment venues, including staff, and this
mayl create some hurdles.

b) Flagstaff Hill - ‘officially opened’ but awaiting reparations of defects. Previously engaged
external interest withdrew their interest in running the café so an EOI has now been issued
seeking interested parties to run café or the café/conference centre.

Covid 19 update

1. Covid 19 government mandate effective 17" December 2021 — several discussions
at ELT and recent Council discussion regards how to apply restrictions across local
government facilities. To date, apart from entertainment facilities, no local
government venues are included but as an employer Council has an obligation to
protect both its employees and its customers. Hoping for clarity from
Government/LGAQ in coming weeks.

2. There is some strong business community feedback on the difficulties in
implementing the mandate e.g. young casual staff dealing with irate
customers; existing difficulties in attracting staff; dealing with multiple versions of
exemptions as to not being required to vaccinate (some fraudulent); the elderly not
understanding the technology, etc etc.

3. Information below provided by Director of Infrastructure Services providing some
further example s of complexity of the issue:

a. Unvaccinated attending Christmas Carols, Fireworks, Outdoor movies:

Yes. Unticketed, outdoor, community events (e.g. movie in the park, carols in the
park, new year fireworks on the beach) are not in scope for the rules around events
and entertainment.

b. Unvaccinated attending markets:

Yes, you can attend farmers, craft, Christmas and other community based markets.
No festivals

c. Local Government Facilities

Still no update on whether unvaccinated can attend local government facilities such
as Council buildings or libraries and the website still mentions Queensland Health are
working with us, however cinemas and indoor entertainment venues are a no for the
unvaccinated (PEC).

d. Other:

The website still mentions that the unvaccinated can visit essential services and
activities such as grocery stores, pharmacies, post offices, newsagents and clothing
stores, shopping centres food courts, bottle shops, fast food outlets (but cannot dine
in) and patrticipate in activities like going to the gym for exercise.

e. Unvaccinated can stay in hotels for accommodation for work and/or leisure (If the
accommodation contains a hospitality venue such as pub restaurant or night
clubs they cannot enter that part).

General Matters
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1.  Workforce Plan - the HR Manager has developed a Workforce Plan for the
consideration of Council, looking at current and future trends within the
workforce. Expected to Council shortly.

2. Governance - you will see from the agenda the significant work being carried out by
Manager of Governance James Ngoroyemoto. Commendations to James, a fresh
approach to the governance role that is providing a positive change across the
organisation.

Rod Ferguson - Chief Executive Officer 23" November 2021”
RESOLUTION

Moved By: CR J COLLINS

Seconded By: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

No additional comments were recorded

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded

The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

o o ot o P Pt ot
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4.1 AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE OPERATIONS
4.1.2 2021/11/24.04 AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS UPDATE
PURPOSE

The Audit & Risk Committee regularly receive updates on Council’s progress towards the
completion and implementation of recommendations received by Council’s internal auditors.

The purpose of follow up is to ensure that management has implemented the action, and that
it has addressed the issue.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit and Risk committee receive the updates for the internal Audit
Recommendations.

RESOLUTION

Moved By: Mr J FINLAY

Seconded By: Mr G WEBB

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the updates on the Internal Audit
Recommendations.

MEETING DETAILS:

Discussion

JB provided commented on the status of the overdue actions.

JN acknowledged JF previous request on referencing of actions and numbering consistency
within the register; JN and WG will present the progress on this at the next meeting.

JF regarding Related Parties Declarations on page 30; JN advised Council has no
outstanding declarations, all Councillors are current with the annual process completed. The
same review with the employees is still to be completed, however we do have the
documents on record.

WG commented they are working through to validate the actions; will work through a concise
list with JN in a few weeks for the committee.

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded
The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

o o ot o P Pt ot
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4.1 AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE OPERATIONS

413 2021/11/24.05 AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE PRIORITY GUIDES
AND 2022 MEETING DATES

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to plan and schedule the Audit Committee meeting dates for 2022
calendar year and the business for meeting across the year.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Audit and Risk Committee;

1. receive the Priorities Guide for 2022; and

2. adopt the Committee Meeting dates schedule for 2022 calendar year.

RESOLUTION
Moved By: CR J COLLINS
Seconded By: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)

That the Audit and Risk Committee:
1. receive the Priorities Guide for 2022; and

2. adopt the Committee Meeting dates schedule for 2022 calendar year.

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

JB informed the Committee that even though dates are being confirmed, there is still
flexibility around the financial statements review and adoption dates until these are agreed in
the annual audit plan with the external auditors.

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded

The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED
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4.2 FINANCIAL REPORTING

4.2.1 2021/11/24.06 MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

PURPOSE

To inform the committee of Council’s financial performance and position for the relevant
period.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the:

a) unaudited financial statements for the period ended 30 September 2021 for the
Financial Year 2021/22.

b)  Foxdale Quarry Report - September 2021
c)  Whitsunday Water and Waste Operational Report - September 2021

d) Shute Harbour and Disaster Recovery Funding Arrangements Project Capital
Progress Report - September 2021

RESOLUTION
Moved By: Mr J FINLAY
Seconded By: Mr G WEBB

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the:

a) unaudited financial statements for the period ended 30 September 2021 for the
Financial Year 2021/22.

b) Foxdale Quarry Report - September 2021
c¢) Whitsunday Water and Waste Operational Report - September 2021

d) Shute Harbour and Disaster Recovery Funding Arrangements Project Capital
Progress Report - September 2021

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

JB - commented on the minor deficit on the quarry and stock on hand; continue to monitor
business units, water and sewer and waste and are heading towards record flights; Shute
Harbour is heading towards operational stage with minor deficit showing. Proserpine Dam
and the camping operations and commercial activities have also commenced.

GW raised regarding Shute Harbour, should a cyclone impact further on the development his
concerns to what has already been achieved to date, will insurance be a issue with NDRRA
funding given this project is still outstanding?

JB replied and advised the assets are reinsured. AW reiterated. JB commenting on the
resilience that has gone into the facility even where it has been rebuilt. The new facility is
built to modern standards and much less risky than what we had originally.

JF commented (referred to page 72) reseal program, 8637 is last years program, updated
budget will be 8904 is the 2021/22 project? JB replied that yes it is correct, AW also
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commented that some works were deferred so that other TMR works in Airlie Beach could
be completed, and that was brought to the table by Infrastructure, for Council awareness.

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded

The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

o o ot o P Pt ot

4.3 INTERNAL AUDIT
4.31 2021/11/24.07 INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT
PURPOSE

To present the Committee with the reports prepared by Council’s internal auditors O’Connor
Marsden Associates for consideration and review of the content of the Strategic Internal
Audit Plan and Internal Activity Report.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit and Risk Committee
1. Receive the Internal Audit Activity Report from O’Connor Marsden Associates
2. Endorse the Strategic Internal Audit Plan 2022-2024

RESOLUTION
Moved by: CR J COLLINS
Seconded by: MR J FINLAY

That the Audit and Risk Committee

1. Receive the Internal Audit Activity Report from O’Connor Marsden
Associates

2. Endorse the Strategic Internal Audit Plan 2022-2024

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

WG commented they have commenced two activity reviews on financial controls and
Human Resources retention of key skill sets. Subject to approval to the internal audit
plan, they are scheduled to come visit and begin insurance review and finalise HR
review. WG commented on the volume of outstanding findings, 5 finalised with
appropriate evidence.

WG touched on the Internal Audit plan; three-year internal Audit Plan, roll out
engaged with key officers proposing to undertake reviews on fraud and corruption,
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cyber risk, procurement and contract management including an operational review of
the Quarry. Budget perspective won't impact Council being swapped around.

GW questioned governance issues around purchasing policy - delegating to the
CEO annually. WG commented that the procurement review looks at Local
Government Act, looking at quotes and contracts, procurement reports prepared
where a volume of transactions have occurred.

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded
The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

5. PROCEDURAL MOTION
5.1.1 2021/11/24.08 PROCEDURAL MOTION - ADJOURNMENT

Moved by: CR J COLLINS

Seconded by: Mr G WEBB

That the Audit and Risk Committee adjourn the meeting for the purpose of morning
tea at 9:21 am.

MEETING DETAILS:
The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

5. PROCEDURAL MOTION
5.1.1 2021/11/24.09 PROCEDURAL MOTION - RECONVENE

Moved by: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)
Seconded by: CR J COLLINS
That the Audit and Risk Committee reconvene the meeting at 9:37 am.

MEETING DETAILS:
The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

o o s o o P o
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4.5 INTERNAL CONTROLS/RISK & COMPLIANCE
451 2021/11/24.10 WORKPLACE HEALTH AND SAFETY UPDATE
PURPOSE

This report provides the Audit & Risk Committee with information on Council’s performance
regarding workplace health and safety and workers compensation management.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit & Risk Committee note the Workplace Health & Safety Report for the six-
month period May 2021 - October 2021.

RESOLUTION
Moved By: CR J COLLINS
Seconded By: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)

That the Audit & Risk Committee note the Workplace Health & Safety Report for the
six-month period May 2021 - October 2021.

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

No additional comments were recorded

Follow Up Actions:

Workers Compensation to be included with WHS report for future reports
The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED

o o s o P o o
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4.5 INTERNAL CONTROLS/RISK & COMPLIANCE
4.5.2 2021/11/24.11 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT
PURPOSE

This report provides an update to the Audit & Risk Committee on the actions and initiatives
delivered by the Human Resources Team during the period May 2021 - October 2021.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit and Risk Committee receives the Human Resources Report.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

RESOLUTION
Moved By: Mr G WEBB
Seconded By: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)

That the Audit and Risk Committee receives the Human Resources Report.

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

AW commented was there an inclusion plan for all abilities employees? LO responded that
there is a draft Administrative Guideline but there is more work around the inclusion plan
being taken to a Briefing Session in the near future.

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded

The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED
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4.5 INTERNAL CONTROLS/RISK & COMPLIANCE
453 2021/11/24.12 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REVIEW
PURPOSE

This report is intended to provide a status update on the review of the current Governance
systems, processes and procedures as well as roles and responsibilities for governance
tasks across functional areas of the Council’s organisation to identify issues of coordination
and accountability.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Audit and Risk Committee

1. Receive the Corporate Governance Review report, and

2. Endorse the Governance Continual Improvement Action Plan.

RESOLUTION
Moved By: CR J COLLINS
Seconded By: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)

That the Audit and Risk Committee

1. Receive the Corporate Governance Review report, and

2. Endorse the Governance Continual Improvement Action Plan.

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

JC questioned the delivery timeframes of the induction program being rolled out in the new
term (2024). JN responded consultation will be undertaken with current Councillors to build
the new training program that will be rolled out for new Councillors following the next
election..

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded

The motion was Carried 4/0
CARRIED
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4.5 INTERNAL CONTROLS/RISK & COMPLIANCE
454 2021/11/24.13 RISK MANAGEMENT INFORMATION UPDATE
PURPOSE

To provide an update on the risk management activities over the past 3 months, in particular

review of risk framework, policy and review of Strategic risk register.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Audit and Risk Committee

1. receive the risk information update report.
2. endorse the revised Risk Management Framework.
3. endorse the Risk management Policy.

4. endorse the revised Strategic Risk Register.

RESOLUTION
Moved By: Mr G WEBB
Seconded By: CR A WILLCOX (MAYOR)

That the Audit and Risk Committee

1. receive the risk information update report.

2. endorse the revised Risk Management Framework.

3. endorse the Risk management Policy.
4. endorse the revised Strategic Risk Register.

Discussion

No additional comments were recorded

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded

The motion was Carried 4/0

o o ot s P Pt ot

CARRIED
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4.5 INTERNAL CONTROLS/RISK & COMPLIANCE
4.5.5 2021/11/24.14 ASSET MANAGEMENT GOVERNANCE
PURPOSE

The purpose of this briefing note is to present to the Audit and Risk Committee the final
findings of the Asset Management Governance Review.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the final Asset Management Governance Review
Report.

RESOLUTION

Moved By: Mr G WEBB

Seconded By: CR J COLLINS

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the final Asset Management Governance
Review Report.

MEETING DETAILS:
Discussion

John Gorman presented to the Committee the findings of the Asset Management
Governance Review and identified the planned actions that will be ongoing to implement and
embed changes to the way Council undertakes Asset Management.

Follow Up Actions:

No further actions were recorded

The motion was Carried 3/0
CARRIED

o o ot o P Pt ot
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13.2.2 - 500.2021.0070 Preferred/Prequalified Supplier Arrangements for the Provision

of Plant and/or Equipment Hire

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021

TO: Ordinary Council Meeting

AUTHOR: Peter Shuttlewood - Executive Manager Procurement, Property & Fleet
AUTHORISING OFFICER: Jason Bradshaw - Director Corporate Services
PRESENTED FOR: Decision

ATTACHMENTS

1. Appendix A - Preferred Wet Hire Panel [13.2.2.1 - 15 pages]
2. Appendix B - Prequalified Wet Hire Panel [13.2.2.2 - 19 pages]
3.  Appendix C - Prequalified Dry Hire Panel [13.2.2.3 - 4 pages]

PURPOSE

To present to Council for consideration the Evaluation Panel’'s Recommendation to award
the contract 500.2021.0070 Preferred/Prequalified Supplier Arrangements for the Provision
of Plant and/or Equipment Hire.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

That Council award Contract 500.2021.0070 Preferred/Prequalified Supplier Arrangements
for the Provision of Plant and/or Equipment Hire to the following Tenderers for the two-year
contract period (with an additional twelve-month extension at Council discretion):

1. Addison (Aust) Pty Ltd T/AS 1300 Meteor Rentals

2. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adams Earthworks

3. Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

4. Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

5. Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

6. BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

7. Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

8. B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen Positrack & Tipper Hire

9. G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As Brown Contractors

10. Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

11. B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett Building Services

12. Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

13. Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant Hire

14. AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp Excavations)

15. D J Brazil Pty Ltd

16. EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies Cranes Whitsunday

17. GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS Doyawana Truck Hire

18. Durack Civil Pty Ltd

19. The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

20. Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

21. C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry Reents Backhoe Services

22. Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
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23. Harry Edward Humphries

24. Hastings Deering (Australia) Limited

25. Humphries Pty Ltd

26. Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

27. James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

28. John's Plumbing Serv Trust

29. K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG Dingo Hire
30. KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

31. LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

32. Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

33. Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Services

34. David Moulding T/As Moulding Excavations

35. North West Services Pty Ltd

36. Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell Earthmoving
37. Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

38. Powerup Project Reticulation Pty Ltd

39. Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

40. The Trustee for The Baxter Family Trust (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty Ltd)
41. Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty Ltd

42. Rollers Australia Pty Limited

43. RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

44. Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

45. Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

46. Searles Transport Pty Ltd

47. Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

48. Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Pty. Ltd.
49. The trustee for The TFH Hire Trust T/As TFH Hire Services Pty Ltd
50. The Trustee for The Rob Stoneham Family Trust
51. Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

52. B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch (Tipper Hire)

53. Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

54. Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Refer to the following Appendices for the final panel listings:
a) Appendix A — Preferred Wet Hire Panel (including rankings)
b) Appendix B — Prequalified Wet Hire Panel; and
c) Appendix C — Prequalified Dry Hire Panel.

BACKGROUND

Whitsunday Regional Council (Council) is recalling its Panel of Suppliers to provide plant
and/or equipment (including wet and dry hire) in excess of its current fleet to assist in
providing services to maintain operations in the Whitsunday Region.
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Several amendments were implemented by Councils Contracts team for this new
arrangement which included changes:
a) From lessons learnt from previous arrangement,
b) To assist with compliance and efficiency,
c) To align with Council’'s Department needs and requirements; and
d) To have a more user-friendly arrangement for both Council Personnel and
Contractors.

Consultation with various departments (including Roads and Drainage Depots, Whitsunday
Water & Waste, and Parks and Gardens) who utilise this arrangement on a regular basis, to
ensure these changes were efficient and to better understand where problems and
difficulties occurred with the original arrangement.

Some of these changes included:
a) Introducing a new Preferred/Prequalified Wet Hire Panel Arrangement which means:

i. Preferred Wet Hire Panel capped at 10 ranked Contractors per category and
area.

ii. Prequalified Wet Hire Panel for all those conforming Contractors who have
missed out due to the capping, which if the Preferred Wet Hire Panel is
exhausted Council Personnel can then conduct an RFQ with the Prequalified Wet
Hire Panel.

iii. Both Preferred and Prequalified Wet Hire Panel Contractors who have indicated
in their Tender Submission would like to be a part of any minor work projects
(have the ability to fully supervise and manage the project) will be included in
RFQ processes Council conduct for these minor work projects; and

iv. Wet Hire Panel is now a Prequalified Panel only.

b) Areas split into each Roads & Drainage Depot’s responsible Road Maintenance
Performance Contract (TMR) areas with minor splits to the complex remote locations:

i. Area 1— Proserpine/Airlie Beach.

ii. Area2- Bowen.

iii. Area 3 — Collinsville.

iv. Area 4 — Mt Coolon; and

v. Area 5 - Gumlu.

Maps of these areas were compiled and included in the Tender Documents.

a) More user-friendly pricing schedule for both Council personnel and Contractors.
b) More relevant equipment categories to align with Council’s requirements; and
c) Other minor definitions and operational requirements.

Information sessions were conducted by Council's Contracts team in all locations
(Proserpine, Collinsville, and Bowen) with Contractors once the Tender was released, to
explain the changes and how they can register with Council’s new tendering portal,
eTenderBox, or if they had any issues or concerns, they may have or wished to raise.

A much larger evaluation panel, including various levels of personnel from Roads and
Drainage, Whitsunday Water and Parks and Gardens (refer to Clause 3.1), was organised to
ensure the personnel that are the regular users of the arrangement could be included and
provide input to accurately evaluate the Tender Submissions.

Once the Contracts are awarded, it is the Contracts Department’s intention to conduct
further information sessions with the Contractors on how to do business with Council now
they are on the panel, which may include the Disaster Recovery Team and other Council
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personnel. Sessions with Council personnel will also be conducted to explain the
operational, expectation and compliance for this new panel arrangement.

PROCESS

Tender Release

A Request for Tender (RFT) was released on 7t July 2021 and as advertised as follows in
accordance with Local Government Regulation 2012 S228:

a) eTenderBox;
b) Newspapers:
i Whitsunday News; and
ii.  Townsville Bulletin.
c) Council’s website.

Supplier information sessions were also advertised and held in Bowen, Collinsville, and
Proserpine during the Tender advertising period.

Tender Evaluation Panel

The Tender Evaluation Panel (TEP) comprised:
a) Works Coordinator Collinsville — Infrastructure Services
b) Administration Assistant Collinsville Depot — Infrastructure Services
c) Maintenance Supervisor — Infrastructure Services
d) Administration Assistant Bowen Depot — Infrastructure Services
e) Works Coordinator — Bowen — Infrastructure Services
f)  Works Supervisor — Bowen — Infrastructure Services
g) Team Leader - Cannonvale Parks — Infrastructure Services
h) Works Supervisor — Proserpine — Infrastructure Services
i)  Works Coordinator — Proserpine — Infrastructure Services
i) Works Supervisor — Cannonvale — Infrastructure Services
k) Asset Inspector — Infrastructure Services
[) Manager W&S Network Operations — Infrastructure Services
m) Coordinator Network Operations — Infrastructure Services
n) Contracts Coordinator— Corporate Services

o) Contracts Officer — Corporate Services

Summary of Tenders Received

The following tenders were received by the closing date of time on Wednesday 4" August
2021:

a) Addison (Aust) Pty Ltd T/AS 1300 Meteor Rentals
b) Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adams Earthworks
c) Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

d) Berry Excavations Pty Ltd
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e) BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

f)  B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen Positrack & Tipper Hire
g) Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

h) B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett Building Services

i) Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

j) Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant Hire

k) A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp Excavations)

[) D JBrazil Pty Ltd

m) EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies Cranes Whitsunday

n) Durack Civil Pty Ltd

o) Ellis Profiling (QLD) Pty Ltd

p) The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)
gq) Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

r) C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry Reents Backhoe Services
s) Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

t) Harry Edward Humphries

u) Hastings Deering (Australia) Limited

v) Humphries Pty Ltd

w) James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

x) John's Plumbing Serv Trust

y) KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

z) LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

aa) Luke Collingwood

bb) Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

cc) Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Services
dd) David Moulding T/As Moulding Excavations
ee) North West Services Pty Ltd

ff)  Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell Earthmoving
gg) Powerup Project Reticulation Pty Ltd

hh) Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

i) Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty Ltd

jj) Rollers Australia Pty Limited

kk) RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Il) Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

mm) Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

nn) Searles Transport Pty Ltd

00) Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

pp) Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Pty. Ltd.
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qq) The trustee for The TFH Hire Trust T/As TFH Hire Services Pty Ltd
rr) The Trustee for The Rob Stoneham Family Trust
ss) Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd
tt) Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd
uu) Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
The following late submissions were received:
a) Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd
b) Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire
c) G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As Brown Contractors
d) GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS Doyawana Truck Hire
e) Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd
f) K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG Dingo Hire
g) Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd
h) The Trustee for The Baxter Family Trust (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty Ltd)
i) RPQ Mackay Pty Ltd
i) B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch (Tipper Hire)
éll Iate_I submissions were accepted by the evaluation panel as this will be beneficial for
ouncil.

Note: An initial compliance check was conducted on the tender submissions to identify if the
responses were non-conforming with the requirements of the RFT. This included compliance
with contractual requirements and provision of requested information.

The following tenderers were deemed non-conforming:

a) Luke Collingwood as they did not provide a completed submission or any detail on
proposed plant/equipment for this panel. After numerous emails issued and a phone
call requesting the required information and no response received, they were
therefore marked non-conforming.

b) Ellis Profiling (QLD) Pty Ltd and RPQ Mackay Pty Ltd as they did not submit any
plant/equipment that are required by Council or form part of this panel.

All of the other Tenderers were marked conforming and progressed to the qualitative criteria
assessment on the basis that all the terms, conditions, and mandatory requirements of the
RFT had been met.

Evaluation of Tenders

During the evaluation, a thorough and lengthy review of all requirements were conducted to
ensure all information and documentation was provided by all Tenderers. A number of
clarifications were conducted with Tenderers in regard to pricing, insurances, registrations,
financials, and equipment details.

Responses were received from most of the Tenderers and incorporated into the final
evaluation results.

The Tenderers were assessed against the qualitative selection criteria. The qualitative
criteria were weighted according to their importance as perceived and agreed by members
of the Tender Evaluation Panel (TEP). Relative weightings were published within the RFT as
per below:
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Criteria Weighting
Relevant Experience & Key Personnel 20%
Organisational Structure & Management Systems 15%
Tenderers’ Plant and Equipment 25%
Local Supplier 10%
Pricing (Wet Hire only) 30%

Summary of Evaluation Scores

The qualitative criteria assessment was carried out by the TEP members individually on all
the information provided by the Tenderers according to the level of response and
compliance to the requirements of the contract to determine the overall capability and best
value for money for Council.

The evaluation of the conforming tenders involved an assessment of the level of each
Tenderers responses to each of the criterion and was given a score between 0-10 with each
criterion having an overall % weighted proportionally of the total evaluation score.

Combined Weighting Summary

The Evaluation Panel recommends that the following tenderers be appointed to the
Preferred/Prequalified Supplier Arrangements for the Provision of Plant and/or Equipment
Hire for the two-year contract period (with an additional twelve-month extension at Council
discretion) as it represents the most advantageous outcome to Whitsunday Regional
Council.

a) Addison (Aust) Pty Ltd T/AS 1300 Meteor Rentals

b) Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adams Earthworks

c) Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

d) Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

e) Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

f)  BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

g) Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire
h) B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen Positrack & Tipper Hire
i) G &R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As Brown Contractors

j)  Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

k) B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett Building Services

[) Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

m) Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant Hire

) A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp Excavations)

) D J Brazil Pty Ltd

p) EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies Cranes Whitsunday

) GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS Doyawana Truck Hire

r) Durack Civil Pty Ltd

s) The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)
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Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry Reents Backhoe Services
Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Harry Edward Humphries

Hastings Deering (Australia) Limited

Humphries Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

aa) James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

bb) John's Plumbing Serv Trust

cc) K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG Dingo Hire
dd) KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

ee) LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

ff)

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

gg) Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Services
hh) David Moulding T/As Moulding Excavations

i)
i

North West Services Pty Ltd
Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell Earthmoving

kk) Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

)

Powerup Project Reticulation Pty Ltd

mm) Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

nn) The Trustee for The Baxter Family Trust (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty Ltd)

oo) Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty Ltd

pp) Rollers Australia Pty Limited
qq) RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

rr)

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

ss) Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

tt)

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

uu) Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

vv) Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Pty. Ltd.

ww) The trustee for The TFH Hire Trust T/As TFH Hire Services Pty Ltd
xx) The Trustee for The Rob Stoneham Family Trust

yy) Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

zz) B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch (Tipper Hire)
aaa) Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

bbb) Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

a)
b)

....................

Refer to the following Appendices for the final listings:

Appendix A — Preferred Wet Hire Panel (including rankings)
Appendix B — Prequalified Wet Hire Panel; and
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c) Appendix C - Prequalified Dry Hire Panel.

STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS

The Preferred/Prequalified Supplier arrangements for Wet and Dry Hire plant services is in
accordance with Section 232 and 233 Local Government Regulation 2012.

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Lead and improve the organisation’s procurement, property, and fleet functions across the
organisation, including managing the centralised and specialised services to enable and
achieve the operational and long-term objectives of Council.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The panel when awarded is based upon a schedule of rates which will allow equipment to be
hired on an as required basis from available budgets.

CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT

Executive Manager Procurement, Property & Fleet — Corporate Services
Contracts Coordinator — Corporate Services
Contracts Officer — Corporate Services

RISK ASSESSMENT

The adoption of the recommendation report and subsequent formation of the Panels will
provide Council with strong risk mitigation strategies in safety, value, and quality.

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

The awarding of the panel is required to ensure the continuation of Council operations in the
engagement of operational plant and fleet.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
No

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

No other options have been considered at this time. The panel approach offers the best
value outcomes for Council in the current environment.
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Attachment 13.2.2.1 Appendix A - Preferred Wet Hire Panel

Preferred Wet Hire Panel - Final Ranking

Backhoe
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 é;(’\cla(\:lgfig:‘s)” Crisp (Crisp 1 |John's Plumbing Service Pty Ltd 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
2 gj:;‘i;\fiz‘::'”g T/As Moulding 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 2 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 2 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
3 |/ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS 3 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 3 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 3 |Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
Doyawana Truck Hire Services
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
4 | Adams Earthworks 4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 4 lpty. Ltd. 4 lpyy. Ltd. 4 lpty. Ltd.
5 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 5 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 5 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 5 C.JReents & G.C Regnts T/As Garry 5 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Services Reents Backhoe Services Adams Earthworks
Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry . . C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry
6 Pty. Ltd. 6 Pty. Ltd. 6 Reents Backhoe Services 6 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 6 Reents Backhoe Services
C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . - . - .
7 Reents Backhoe Services 7 Adams Earthworks 7 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 7 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 7 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
8 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 8 C.J Reents & G.C Regnts T/As Garry 8 AN Cnsp & J.T Crisp (Crisp 8 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 8 AN Cnsp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Reents Backhoe Services Excavations) Excavations)
9 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 9 AN Crls_p & J.T Crisp (Crisp 9 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 9 AN Crls_p & J.T Crisp (Crisp 9 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
Excavations) Adams Earthworks Excavations)
10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10 |Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 1o |AAdam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. TIAS |44 1s0x¢orth Civil Py Ltd
Services Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

Backhoe & Truck Combination

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 1

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

-

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

Crane - Franna - 16 to 20t

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 |Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd 1

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

1 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

Crane - Slewing - 21 to 50t

Area B: Bowen

1 |Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu
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Dozer

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

1 aierzdaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & CoPlant | 4, iy ¢ | | Hillery Pty Limited 1 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 |Patter's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 aierzdaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
2 |North West Services Pty Ltd 2 a’i“’r:daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant | , aierzdaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant |, | oo ndustries (QLD) Pty Ltd 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

3 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 3 [North West Services Pty Ltd 3 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 3 ﬁﬁ:daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant | 5 | oy ndustries (QLD) Pty Ltd

4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 4 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 4 g":r‘\’/?fe“s“ya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd

5 LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 5 g":r‘\’/?fe“s“ya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 5 g"g:\’/’i‘feusnya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 5 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 |Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

6 (Té‘:s;ry”f:fﬁtizgt?n‘; ;tl;aLTc;l)y Trust 6 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 6 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 6 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 6 (Té‘:s;ry”f:fﬁéggt?n‘; ;tl;aLTc;l)y Trust

7 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 7 Ié]:s;;lsctiitiggt?ng ;t';aLTJ')y Trust 7 (Té‘:s;ry”f:fﬁéggt?n‘; ;tl;aLTc;l)y Trust 7 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 7 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Elevated Work Platform

I

-

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

N

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Humphries Pty Ltd

Excavator 11 to 20 Tonne

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 giz;ig’tlg:]l:mg T/As Moulding 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 E'(;Zdaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
2 aﬁc;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 2 Eiidaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 2 aﬁc;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 2 Eiidaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
3 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 3 Moorjgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 3 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 3 Moorjgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 3 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd
Adams Earthworks Services Services
4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 hsﬂsr?/?feusnya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
5 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 5 Adams Earthworks 5 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 5 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 5 Adams Earthworks
6 [Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 6 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 6 [Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 6 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 6 [Berry Excavations Pty Ltd
Brown Contractors
7 |Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty Ltd | 7 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 7 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 7 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 7 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors Brown Contractors
8 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 8 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 8 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 8 |Durack Civil Pty Ltd 8 |Durack Civil Pty Ltd
Brown Contractors Brown Contractors Adams Earthworks
9 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 9 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 9 [Durack Civil Pty Ltd 9 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 9 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
Adams Earthworks
10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Durack Civil Pty Ltd 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
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Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Excavator 21 to 30 Tonne

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

-

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

2 |Humphries Pty Ltd 2 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
3 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 B_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 3 Bt_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 3 B_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Adams Earthworks Hire Hire Hire
Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage . Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage .
4 Ply. Ltd. 4 [Humphries Pty Ltd 4 Ply. Ltd. 4 Pty. Ltd. 4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
5 Mirthill Pt)_/. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell 5 Bt_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 5 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 5 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 5 Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Earthmoving Hire Services Pty. Ltd.
6 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 6 ;f)',biij Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage  f &\, ohies Pty Ltd 6 |Humphries Pty Ltd 6 |Humphries Pty Ltd
7 [North West Services Pty Ltd 7 [North West Services Pty Ltd 7 g";’:\’/’i‘feusnya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 7 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 7 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
8 [Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 8 Adams Earthworks 8 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 8 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 8 Adams Earthworks
9 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 9 g"::/?fe”s“ya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 9 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 9 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 9 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd
. . . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . .
10(LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 10|Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 10 Adams Earthworks 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10(Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd
Excavator 6 to 10 Tonne
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Hire Earthmoving Hire Hire Earthmoving
P David Mlouldmg T/As Moulding 2 Bt_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd P B_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Excavations Hire Hire
3 [Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. TIAS | 4 |\ itciinday Civil Pty Ltd 3 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 3 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 3 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
Adams Earthworks
4 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 4 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 4 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 4 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
. . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
5 [Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 5 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 5 Adams Earthworks 5 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 5 Adams Earthworks
Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . - .
6 Earthmoving 6 Adams Earthworks 6 [Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 6 [Durack Civil Pty Ltd 6 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
. . . . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As .
7 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 7 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 7 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 7 Adams Earthworks 7 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd
8 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 8 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 8 |Durack Civil Pty Ltd 8 |Berry Excavations Pty Ltd 8 [Durack Civil Pty Ltd
9 [Durack Civil Pty Ltd 9 [Durack Civil Pty Ltd 9 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 9 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 9 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 10|Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 10|Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd
Excavator over 30 Tonne
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 1 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
2 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 2 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 2 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
3 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 3 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 3 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 3 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 3 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
4 4 4 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 4 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 4
5 5

Luke Morris Plumbini Pti Ltd Luke Morris Plumbincl; Pti Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbini Pti Ltd
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e A Fromarmercammo |

Powerup Project Reticulation Pty Ltd

Excavator up to 5 Tonne

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

John's Plumbing Serv Trust

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

Dingo Hire

2 Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 Positrack & Tipper Hire 2 Hire

3 David Mlouldmg T/As Moulding Bt_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 3 B.J Hourn & M.J W|elncke T/As Bowen 3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
Excavations Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire

4 é;(’\cla(\:lg‘:’ig:‘s)‘"T Crisp (Crisp Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 4 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 4 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 4 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

5 [Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. TIAS | 5 |\ itciinday Civil Pty Ltd 5 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd 5 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd 5 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd
Adams Earthworks

g |2 Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 6 [ S0ldsPink & LR Jackson T/As KMG | ¢ |po 1hqustries (QLD) Pty Ltd 6 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
Positrack & Tipper Hire Dingo Hire

7 K_Goldspmk & L.R Jackson T/As KMG David M_ouldlng T/As Moulding 7 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 7 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 7 K_Goldspmk & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire Excavations Adams Earthworks Dingo Hire

8 |Humphries Pty Ltd LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 8 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 8 K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG 8 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As

Adams Earthworks

9 [BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

©

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

9 [BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

9 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

10(BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

o

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

Excavator, Mini Loader & Truck Combinatio

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG

Dingo Hire

Adams Earthworks

2 [Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Dingo Hire 2 Dingo Hire 2 Dingo Hire 2 Dingo Hire

. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
3 |Humphries Pty Ltd Adams Earthworks 3 | Adams Earthworks 3 |Humphries Pty Ltd 3 | Adams Earthworks
4 K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG Humphries Pty Ltd 4 |Humphries Pty Ltd 4 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 4 |Humphries Pty Ltd

5 |Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

[6)]

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

5 |Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

5 |Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Excavator, Possitrack and Truck Combination

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

Adams Earthworks

2 . ) ; Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd
Positrack & Tipper Hire
3 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG | 5 | 50 Excavations Pty Ltd 3 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd 3 | Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire Dingo Hire
4 K_Goldspmk & LR Jackson T/As KMG Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 4 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 4 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 4 (Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
Dingo Hire Adams Earthworks
5 [BJM Contracting Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 5 | Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG | 5 |K Goldspink & L.R Jackson TIASKMG | 5 |5 j\) contracting Pty Ltd
Dingo Hire Dingo Hire
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . . . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
6 Adams Earthworks BJM Contracting Pty Ltd 6 [BJM Contracting Pty Ltd 6 |[BJM Contracting Pty Ltd 6 Adams Earthworks
7 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 7 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 7 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 7 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
Adams Earthworks
8 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 8 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 8 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As _

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

Positrack & Tipper Hire

Forklift

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire
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2

Humphries Pty Ltd

N

Humphries Pty Ltd

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

w

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Humphries Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Humphries Pty Ltd

2

Humphries Pty Ltd

Front End Loader

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

2 |Humphries Pty Ltd 2 LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 Ply. Ltd 2 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 2 Hire
3 Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage 3 Bgddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 3 B_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 3 Bgddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 3 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Pty. Ltd. Hire Hire Hire
4 g';rrtt:':qs\t/yiﬁgtd' T/As Pat McDonnell 4 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd
5 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 5 |Humphries Pty Ltd 5 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 5 |Humphries Pty Ltd 5 ;f‘;bittj Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
6 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd g | Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage | ¢ 14, ohvies Pty Lid g |Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 6 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Pty. Ltd. Services

7 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 7 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 7 g"g:\’/’i’fe”s”ya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 7 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 7 |Humphries Pty Ltd
8 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited g":r‘\’/'i‘fe“s“ya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 8 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 8 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 8 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
9 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 9 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 9 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 9 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 9 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
10| The Trustee for S & J Family Trust 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 1o|The Trustee for S & J Family Trust

(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

oA FrommrmerCammo |

Grader 12ft

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Humphries Pty Ltd

-

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

The Trustee for The Rob Stoneham

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As

2 Family Trust 2 |Humphries Pty Ltd 2 Adams Earthworks 2 Adams Earthworks 2 |Humphries Pty Ltd
Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . . . . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
3 Earthmoving 3 Adams Earthworks 3 [Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 3 [Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 3 Adams Earthworks
4 |Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. TIAs | , \, o Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 4 |Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 4 |Seaforth Givil Pty Ltd 4 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
Adams Earthworks
5 [Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 5 |Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 5 [Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd
6 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
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Grader 14ft

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

The Trustee for The Baxter Family Trust

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell

Brown Contractors

Brown Contractors

2 (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty Ltd) 2 Earthmoving 2 Hire 2 Hire 2 Earthmoving
3 The Trustee for The Rob Stoneham 3 Bgddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 3 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 3 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 3 Bgddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

Family Trust Hire Hire

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell The Trustee for The Baxter Family Trust The Trustee for The Baxter Family Trust
4 |Earthmoving 4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 |(R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty Ltd) 4 |(R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty Ltd) 4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd

. The Trustee for The Baxter Family Trust The Trustee for The Baxter Family Trust
5 [North West Services Pty Ltd 5 (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty Lid) 5 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty Ltd)
6 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 6 |North West Services Pty Ltd 6 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 6 ggs/’i‘feusnya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 6 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
7 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 7 Moorjgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 7 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 7 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 7 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Services Services Brown Contractors Brown Contractors
8 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 8 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd g |G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 8 |Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 8 |Durack Civil Pty Ltd
Brown Contractors

9 |Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty Ltd | 9 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 9 |Durack Civil Pty Ltd 9 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 9 |Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd
10 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 10 G &R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Durack Civil Pty Ltd 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

]

Hydro Vacuum Excavator

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Powerup Project Reticulation Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

2 Hire 2 Hire 2 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 2 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 2 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . . . . . . -
3 Adams Earthworks 3 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 3 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 3 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 3 [Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
4 |Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd 4 |Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd 4 Adams Earthworks 4 |Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd 4 Adams Earthworks
. . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . . .
5 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 5 Adams Earthworks 5 |Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd 5 Adams Earthworks 5 [Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd
6 [Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd 6 |Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd 6 |Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd 6 |Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd _
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Mini Excavator & Truck Combination

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

Excavations) Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire Hire
3 B.J Hourn & M.J W|elncke T/As Bowen AN Crls_p & J.T Crisp (Crisp 3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd KlGoIdspmk & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Positrack & Tipper Hire Excavations) Dingo Hire
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG . . . . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
4 Adams Earthworks Dingo Hire 4 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Adams Earthworks
5 K_Goldspmk & L.R Jackson T/As KMG Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 5 AN Cnsp & J.T Crisp (Crisp 5 K‘Goldsplnk & L.R Jackson T/As KMG Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
Dingo Hire Excavations) Dingo Hire
. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG . .
6 [Humphries Pty Ltd Adams Earthworks 6 Dingo Hire 6 |Humphries Pty Ltd Humphries Pty Ltd

7 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

8 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

9 [Humphries Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

10

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations

Potable Water Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 [Humphries Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

-

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

2 |Humphries Pty Ltd

2 [Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

3 |[KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

3 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

3 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd

4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

5 The Trustee for S & J Family Trust

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

|Ess'ai Contractini Pti Ltdi

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd

Roller 5T-10T

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

1 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

1 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

1 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
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Roller over 10T

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 aier‘;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & CoPlant | 4, iy ¢ | | Hillery Pty Limited 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 1 |Patter's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
2 |Humphries Pty Ltd 2 3ui3ridaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 2 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 2 3ui3ridaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant P aierc;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant .
3 Adams Earthworks 3 Adams Earthworks 3 Hire 3 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 3 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd
. . . . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
4 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 4 |Humphries Pty Ltd 4 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 4 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 Adams Earthworks
5 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 5 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 g":r‘\’/?fe“s“ya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 5 [Humphries Pty Ltd
6 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 6 |Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield g [Moongunya Pty Lid T/AS Coalfield 6 [Humphries Pty Ltd 6 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
Services Services
7 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 7 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 7 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 7 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 7 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors Adams Earthworks Brown Contractors Brown Contractors
8 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd g |G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 8 [Humphries Pty Ltd 8 |Durack Civil Pty Ltd 8 |Durack Civil Pty Ltd
Brown Contractors
9 Durack Civil Pty Ltd 9 |Durack Civil Pty Ltd G &R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 9 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 9 |colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd
Brown Contractors
10|Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 10|Durack Civil Pty Ltd 10|LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 10 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
Roller under 5T
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire Hire Hire Hire Hire
2 ﬁgzmssggr‘:sfo“rgp”ses Pty. Ltd- T/AS | 5 11D & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
3 EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies 3 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 3 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 3 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 3 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Cranes Whitsunday Adams Earthworks Adams Earthworks Adams Earthworks Adams Earthworks
4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 4 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 4 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
5 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 5 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 5 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 5 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 5 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
6 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 6 [Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 6 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 6 [Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 6 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
7 [Luke orts Plumbing Py [i S
Semi Water Truck
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 1 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
2 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 2 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 2 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd
3 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 3 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 3 |Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd
Brown Contractors Services Services
. G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
4 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 4 4 4 4
Brown Contractors Brown Contractors Brown Contractors Brown Contractors
5 The _Trustee for S & J Family Trust 5 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 5 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 5 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 5 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd) Services
. ) The Trustee for S & J Family Trust . . L The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
6 [Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 6 (Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd) 6 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 6 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 6 (Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

[ec]

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

[e]

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

7 [Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
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Semi with Flat Top Trailer

oA FromarmerCammo |

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

1 |Humphries Pty Ltd 1 [Humphries Pty Ltd 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 Pty. Ltd
Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage .
2 lpty. Ltd. 2 |pty. Ltd. 2 lpty. Ltd. 2 lpty. Ltd. 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 [Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 |Humphries Pty Ltd 3 [Humphries Pty Ltd 3 |Humphries Pty Ltd
4 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 4 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 4 |RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 4 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd
5 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 5 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd 5 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 [RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Semi with Low Loader

oA Fromarmercammo |

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell

1 |Humphries Pty Ltd 1 Earthmoving 1 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 Earthmoving
2 [David Moulding TiAs Moulding 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 |Humphries Pty Ltd 2 [Humphries Pty Ltd 2 |Humphries Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Humphries Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

North West Services Pty Ltd

North West Services Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

3
4
5 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
6
7

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

3 3
4 4
5 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 5
6 |Searles Transport Pty Ltd 6
7 7
8 8

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Semi with Rear Tipper

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 |Humphries Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

-

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

North West Services Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Humphries Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

North West Services Pty Ltd

AW (N

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

[$)]

oo w N
o|a|h] W N =

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

g w |IN =

asl w (N

Luke Morris Plumbintl; Pti Ltd Luke Morris Plumbincl; Pti Ltd Luke Morris Plumbini Pti Ltd
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e A Fromarmercammo— |

Semi with Side Tipper

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 |Humphries Pty Ltd 1 |Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell 1 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 |Patter's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 1 [Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving Earthmoving
Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage . Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
2 lpty. Ltd. 2 |Humphries Pty Ltd 2 lpty. Ltd. 2 lpty. Ltd. 2 lpty. Ltd.
3 E":rqu\t/yiﬁgtd' T/As Pat McDonnell 3 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 3 [Humphries Pty Ltd 3 [Humphries Pty Ltd 3 [Humphries Pty Ltd
4 |Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty Ltd | 4 ;f)',biij Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage | , |2 jes Transport Pty Ltd 4 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 4 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
5 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 5 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 5 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 5 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd
6 [Searles Transport Pty Ltd 6 [Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 6 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 6 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 6 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
7 |Haber Excavations Pty Ltd 7 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 7 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 7 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 7 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
& [Luke orts Plumbing Py [1 S

oA FromarmerCammo |

Single Axle Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 |Humphries Pty Ltd 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 1 |Humphries Pty Ltd 1 aﬁ:daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant | 4\, i ¢ | | Hillery Pty Limited
2 é%’\éa?/gfigri)” Crisp (Crisp 2 |James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 [Humphries Pty Ltd 2 |James's Laser Services Pty Ltd
Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant . Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
31, 3 |Humphries Pty Ltd 31, 3 . . R 3 X . .
Hire Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire
4 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 4 aﬁ:daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant | |5 e Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 4 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 4 |Humphries Pty Ltd
5 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 5 [AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp 5 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 5 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 5 |6ddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Excavations) Hire
6 [James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 6 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd g |B-J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen | ¢ | . occ | aser Services Pty Ltd 6 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd
Positrack & Tipper Hire
7 ginG;c"djfrgk & LR Jackson TIASKMG | 7 |50 ise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 7 [James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 7 g"::/?fe”s“ya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 7 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
David Moulding T/As Moulding B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
8 ) 8 . ) ; 8 h 8 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 8
Excavations Positrack & Tipper Hire Excavations) Adams Earthworks
9 B.J Hourn & M.J W|elncke T/As Bowen 9 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 9 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 9 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 9 K_Goldspmk & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Positrack & Tipper Hire Adams Earthworks Services Dingo Hire
10 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 1 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 10|Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 10 AN Crls_p & J.T Crisp (Crisp 10 AN Cnsp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Adams Earthworks Services Excavations) Excavations)
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Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Single Axle Water Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

-

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant

2 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 2 Hire 2 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 2 (LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 Hire
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . . . . .
3 Adams Earthworks 3 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 3 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 3 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 3 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd
4 David Mlouldmg T/As Moulding 4 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 4 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 4 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 4 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Excavations Brown Contractors Brown Contractors Brown Contractors
5 |G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 5 |G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 5 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 5 |Whitsunday Givil Pty Ltd 5 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
Brown Contractors Brown Contractors
6 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 6 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
vy Adams Earthworks Adams Earthworks Adams Earthworks Adams Earthworks
7 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 7 |Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 7 [Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 7 |Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd 7 [Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd
8 [Seaforth Givi Pty Lid e e
Skid Steer & Truck Combination
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire Hire Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire
GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS , . B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen . .
2 Doyawana Truck Hire 2 |James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 2 Positrack & Tipper Hire 2 Positrack & Tipper Hire 2 |James's Laser Services Pty Ltd
3 B.J Hourn & M.J W|elncke T/As Bowen 3 Bt_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 B_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Positrack & Tipper Hire Hire Hire
4 |Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. TIAs | 4 \\yitcunday Civil Pty Ltd 4 |James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 4 |James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 4 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
Adams Earthworks
5 [James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 5 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 5 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 5 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 5 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
6 K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG 6 K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire Adams Earthworks Dingo Hire Dingo Hire Dingo Hire
7 |BJM Contracting Pty Ltd 7 gifg("d:ﬁ:k & LR Jackson TIASKMG 1 7 15 1 Contracting Pty Ltd 7 |Humphries Pty Ltd 7 |BJM Contracting Pty Ltd
. - . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
8 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 8 |BJM Contracting Pty Ltd 8 Adams Earthworks 8 |BJM Contracting Pty Ltd 8 Adams Earthworks
. . L . - Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . -
9 [Humphries Pty Ltd 9 LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 9 (LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited Adams Earthworks 9 (LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
10|Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 10|Humphries Pty Ltd 10 |Humphries Pty Ltd 10|LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 10 |Humphries Pty Ltd
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-

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

-

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Skid Steer Loader

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

N

Humphries Pty Ltd

N

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

w

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

w

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

N

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

(9]

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

[}

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

~

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

©

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

9 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As

Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

-

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

-

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Skid Steer Loader with Posi Track

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

N

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

N

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

w

GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS
Doyawana Truck Hire

w

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

N

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

[}

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

)]

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

[}

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

~

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

~

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

[ee]

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

oo

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
Adams Earthworks

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

©

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

o

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

o

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)
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Street Sweeper

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As 1 B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen 1 B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Adams Earthworks Positrack & Tipper Hire P 9y Positrack & Tipper Hire Positrack & Tipper Hire
B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen . B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen . .
2 Positrack & Tipper Hire 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 Positrack & Tipper Hire 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 Adams Earthworks 3 Adams Earthworks 3 Adams Earthworks 3 Adams Earthworks
Tandem Trucks
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 aierc;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 1 aierc;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 atier:daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
2 |Harry Edward Humphries o |Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell 2 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 2 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 2 |Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving Earthmoving
3 [Humphries Pty Ltd 3 [James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 3 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 3 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 3 [James's Laser Services Pty Ltd
4 Ej(\:lg/;\fizlr{::lng T/As Moulding 4 atier:daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 4 |James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 4 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd
5 |©J Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS 5 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 5 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 5 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd 5 |Beddaws Pty Lid T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Doyawana Truck Hire Hire
6 ;?;bittj Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage 6 [Harry Edward Humphries 6 |James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 6 ;?;bi‘;g Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage 6 [Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd
7 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 7 |Humphries Pty Ltd 7 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd 7 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 7 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell . Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage . Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
8 Earthmoving 8 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 8 Ply. Ltd. 8 D J Brazil Pty Ltd 8 Ply. Ltd.
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As - . . . .
9 Adams Earthworks 9 |Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd 9 [Humphries Pty Ltd 9 [Humphries Pty Ltd 9 [Humphries Pty Ltd
10|James's Laser Services Pty Ltd 10 ;f;biij Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage {5y o civil Pty Ltd 10|Durack Civil Pty Ltd 10|Durack Civil Pty Ltd
Tandem Water Truck
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 aierc;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 1 aierc;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 atier:daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
2 |Humphries Pty Ltd o |Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell 2 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 2 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 2 |Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving Earthmoving
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As . . . . .
3 Adams Earthworks 3 D J Brazil Pty Ltd 3 [Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 3 D J Brazil Pty Ltd
4 GJ Daniels & AM Dlouglas TIAS 4 Bt_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 4 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 4 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 4 B_eddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Doyawana Truck Hire Hire Hire
Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell . . Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage .
5 Earthmoving 5 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 5 (D J Brazil Pty Ltd 5 Pty. Ltd. 5 [Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage . Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage . Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
6 Ply. Ltd. 6 |Humphries Pty Ltd 6 Ply. Ltd. 6 |Humphries Pty Ltd 6 Ply. Ltd.
7 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 7 ;f)',biij Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage {7\, - hies Pty Ltd 7 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 7 [Humphries Pty Ltd
. - Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As The Trustee for S & J Family Trust The Trustee for S & J Family Trust Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. T/As
8 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 8 Adams Earthworks 8 (Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd) 8 (Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd) 8 Adams Earthworks
9 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 9 |K V'S Cartage Pty Ltd 9 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 9 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 9 The _Trustee for S & J Family Trust
Services Services (Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)
10|K V'S Cartage Pty Ltd 10|Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 1o|Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. TIAS 14| poy |nqustries (QLD) Pty Ltd 10|RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
Services Adams Earthworks
Telehandler
Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
1 Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family 1 Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family 1 Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family 1 Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family 1 Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire
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Tilt Tray & Winch

—

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Humphries Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Tow Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Tractor with Slasher or Flail Deck

—

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

2 B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett

Building Services

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

3 [Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
Hire

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Rollers Australia Pti Limited Rollers Australia Pti Limited

~

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

~

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

[ec]

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited
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Truck and Dog

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant 1 Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Hire Earthmoving Hire Hire Earthmoving
2 |Harry Edward Humphries 2 |B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 2 |B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch
3 [Humphries Pty Ltd 3 ﬁ'i“’r:daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant | 5 |51 Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd 3 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 3 aier‘;daws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Plant
4 Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage 4 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 4 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 4 Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage 4 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd
Pty. Ltd. Pty. Ltd.
5 |K v s Cartage Pty Ltd 5 |Harry Edward Humphries 5 ;f‘;bittj Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage | 5 |\, o1ries Pty Ltd 5 LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
6 |B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch 6 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 6 |Humphries Pty Ltd 6 g":r‘\’/?fe“s“ya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 6 ;f‘;bittj Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
7 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 7 |Humphries Pty Ltd 7 [LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 7 |D J Brazil Pty Ltd 7 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
8 Mirthill Pt)_/. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell 8 |K V'S Cartage Pty Ltd 8 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 8 |LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited 8 G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Earthmoving Brown Contractors Brown Contractors
9 [Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 9 [Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 9 Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield 9 G &R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 9 [Humphries Pty Ltd
Services Brown Contractors
10|€ & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As 1o|Talbots Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage {5 A 101gitch & T.W Holditch 10|B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch 10|Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
Brown Contractors Pty. Ltd.

Trucks with Crane

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Area E: Gumlu

Vac Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

o

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 1 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

2 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 2 |Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd 2 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 2 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 2 (Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

3 [Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd 3 |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty Ltd | 3 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 3 |Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd 3 [Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

4 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 4 |Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd 4 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 4 |Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd 4 |Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd
5 [Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd 5 [Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd




Attachment 13.2.2.2 Appendix B - Prequalified Wet Hire Panel

Prequalifed Wet Hire Panel

Backhoe

Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks T/As Adams Earthworks T/As Adams Earthworks T/As Adams Earthworks T/As Adams Earthworks
Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations) Excavations) Excavations) Excavations) Excavations)
GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry |C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry |C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry |C.J Reents & G.C Reents T/As Garry
Doyawana Truck Hire Reents Backhoe Services Reents Backhoe Services Reents Backhoe Services Reents Backhoe Services
C.J Reents & G.C Regnts TiAs Garry Haber Excavations Pty Ltd Haber Excavations Pty Ltd Haber Excavations Pty Ltd Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
Reents Backhoe Services
Haber Excavations Pty Ltd John's Plumbing Service Pty Ltd LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited
LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield  [Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield | ¢ civil Pty Ltd

Services Services

David Moulding T/As Moulding Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty |Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Excavations Services Ltd Ltd Pty. Ltd.
Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd Et"jc'se Plumbing & Excavations Pty g ¢rih Civil Pty Ltd Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Pty. Ltd.
Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd ;?}llbtttj Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

I ., Gl Py L

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage |Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd. Pty. Ltd.

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Backhoe & Truck Combination

Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd. Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks T/As Adams Earthworks T/As Adams Earthworks T/As Adams Earthworks T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty *
Ltd Ltd Ltd
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Crane - Franna - 16 to 20t

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As
Davies Cranes Whitsunday

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd
Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Crane - Slewing - 21 to 50t

Area B: Bowen

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Dozer

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

North West Services Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

North West Services Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Searles Transiort Pti Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transiort Pti Ltd

Elevated Work Platform

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Excavator 11 to 20 Tonne

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty
Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd Searles Transport Pty Ltd
Searles Transiort Pti Ltd Searles Transiort Pti Ltd Searles Transiort Pti Ltd _
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Excavator 21 to 30 Tonne

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Humphries Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

North West Services Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

North West Services Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Pti. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Pti. Ltd. Pti. Ltd. Pti. Ltd.

Excavator 6 to 10 Tonne

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Berry Excavations Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd

Excavator over 30 Tonne

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
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LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

N - 155 (00 Py L

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Excavator up to 5 Tonne

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

John's Plumbing Serv Trust

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Powerup Project Reticulation Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Excavator, Mini Loader & Truck Combination

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Excavator, Possitrack and Truck Combination

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG

David Moulding T/As Moulding

Excavations

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Dinio Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Forklift

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Humphries Pty Ltd
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Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Front End Loader

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Pti. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Pti. Ltd.

Grader 12ft

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd
The Trustee for The Rob Stoneham
Family Trust

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving
Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd
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G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Grader 14ft

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

North West Services Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

North West Services Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

The Trustee for The Baxter Family
Trust (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty
Ltd)

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

The Trustee for The Baxter Family
Trust (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty
Ltd)

The Trustee for The Baxter Family
Trust (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty
Ltd)

The Trustee for The Baxter Family
Trust (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty
Ltd)

Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty
Ltd

The Trustee for The Baxter Family
Trust (R.C. Baxter Grader Hire Pty
Ltd)

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

The Trustee for The Rob Stoneham
Family Trust

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Hydro Vacuum Excavator

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Lid

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Powerup Project Reticulation Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Mini Excavator & Truck Combination

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett
Building Services

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG

Dingo Hire

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Potable Water Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield

Services

T e

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Roller 5T-10T

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Roller over 10T

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Humphries Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd Rollers Australia Pty Limited
Searles Transport Pty Ltd RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd
Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transiort Pti Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Roller under 5T

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As
Davies Cranes Whitsunday

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbini Pti Ltd Luke Morris PIumbini Pti Ltd Luke Morris Plumbini Pti Ltd Luke Morris PIumbini Pti Ltd




Attachment 13.2.2.2 Appendix B - Prequalified Wet Hire Panel

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Semi Water Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Semi with Flat Top Trailer

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Semi with Low Loader

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

North West Services Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

North West Services Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd
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Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Semi with Rear Tipper

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

North West Services Pty Ltd

North West Services Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell

Earthmoving

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmovin

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Semi with Side Tipper

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty
Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Pti. Ltd. Pti. Ltd. Pti. Ltd. Pti. Ltd.




Attachment 13.2.2.2 Appendix B - Prequalified Wet Hire Panel

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Single Axle Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

AN Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Seaforth Civil Pti Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Single Axle Water Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Skid Steer & Truck Combination

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS
Doyawana Truck Hire

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd Whitsundai Civil Pti Ltd

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Skid Steer Loader

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage

Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

I <., Gl Py L

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Skid Steer Loader with Posi Track

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

A.N Crisp & J.T Crisp (Crisp
Excavations)

GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS
Doyawana Truck Hire

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Searles Transport Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd Searles Transport Pty Ltd
Searles Transiort Pti Ltd Searles Transiort Pti Ltd _

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Street Sweeper

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen
Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

Positrack & Tipper Hire

B.J Hourn & M.J Wiencke T/As Bowen

Positrack & Tipper Hire
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Tandem Trucks

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Airlie Excavations Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS
Doyawana Truck Hire

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Durack Civil Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Harry Edward Humphries

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Harry Edward Humphries

Humphries Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

James's Laser Services Pty Ltd

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Raymond's Truck and Plant Hire Pty
Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.
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Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Tandem Water Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Adam Stroud Enterprises Pty. Ltd.
T/As Adams Earthworks

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

GJ Daniels & AM Douglas T/AS
Doyawana Truck Hire

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust
(Essjay Contracting Pty Ltd)

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

RPH Industries (QLD) Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family|Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family

Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Telehandler

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire
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Tilt Tray & Winch

Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family|Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family|Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family|Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family|Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire
D J Brazil Pty Ltd D J Brazil Pty Ltd D J Brazil Pty Ltd D J Brazil Pty Ltd D J Brazil Pty Ltd
Humphries Pty Ltd Humphries Pty Ltd Humphries Pty Ltd Humphries Pty Ltd Humphries Pty Ltd
Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Services Services Services

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty |Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd Ltd Ltd
Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Tow Truck

Area E: Gumlu

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville

Tractor with Slasher or Flail Deck

Area B: Bowen Area C: Collinsville Area D: Mount Coolon Area E: Gumlu
Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd
Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett  |B.J Collett & B.L Collett T/As Collett |Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire Plant Hire Building Services Building Services Plant Hire
Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Beddavys Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd
Plant Hire Plant Hire
David Moulding T/As Moulding Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield |, & Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd Rollers Australia Pty Limited
Excavations Services
Rollers Australia Pty Limited Rollers Australia Pty Limited Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Moopgunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield Searles Transport Pty Ltd
Services Services
Searles Transport Pty Ltd Searles Transport Pty Ltd Rollers Australia Pty Limited Rollers Australia Pty Limited Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd Searles Transport Pty Ltd Searles Transport Pty Ltd
Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
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Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Truck and Dog

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

G & R Brown & Sons Pty Ltd T/As
Brown Contractors

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

Beddaws Pty Ltd T/AS Copp & Co
Plant Hire

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

D J Brazil Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Haber Excavations Pty Ltd

Harry Edward Humphries

Harry Edward Humphries

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

Humphries Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

KV S Cartage Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

LD & LJ Hillery Pty Limited

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

Mirthill Pty. Ltd. T/As Pat McDonnell
Earthmoving

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

Seaforth Civil Pty Ltd

B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch

B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage
Pty. Ltd.

I - . Hiolditch & T.W Holditch

B.A Holditch & T.W Holditch

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As
Davies Cranes Whitsunday

Trucks with Crane

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Vac Truck

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumlu

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Lid

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Precise Plumbing & Excavations Pty
Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Sarina Crane Hire Pty Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

Total Drain Cleaning Services Pty Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd

A -t .nclay Civil Py Ltd

Whitsunday Civil Pty Ltd
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Prequalifed Dry Hire Panel

Access Equipment

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Air Compressors

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Air Hammers & Accessories

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Compaction Equipment

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited
Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Demolition Equipment

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.
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Earthmoving & Digging Equipment

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

Beauchamp Excavating Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

BJM Contracting Pty Ltd

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

Colls Earthmoving Pty Ltd

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

Hastings Deering (Australia) Limited

Hastings Deering (Australia) Limited

Hastings Deering (Australia) Limited

Hastings Deering (Australia) Limited

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hastings Deering (Australia) Limited

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

John's Plumbing Serv Trust

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

K Goldspink & L.R Jackson T/As KMG
Dingo Hire

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Pty.
Ltd.

Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Pty.
Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Pty.
Ltd.

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Pty.
Ltd.

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Talbot's Earthmoving & Bulk Haulage Pty.
Ltd.

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Generators

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

High Pressure Washers

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd




Attachment 13.2.2.3 Appendix C - Prequalified Dry Hire Panel

Lighting Towers

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Hydro Excavac Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Site Accommodation/ Management

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

EQUIPPEDASSIST Pty Ltd T/As Davies
Cranes Whitsunday

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Temporary Fencing

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

The trustee for The TFH Hire Trust T/As
TFH Hire Services Pty Ltd

The trustee for The TFH Hire Trust T/As
TFH Hire Services Pty Ltd

The trustee for The TFH Hire Trust T/As
TFH Hire Services Pty Ltd

The trustee for The TFH Hire Trust T/As
TFH Hire Services Pty Ltd

The trustee for The TFH Hire Trust T/As
TFH Hire Services Pty Ltd

Tractors (with Slasher)

|

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Luke Morris Plumbing Pty Ltd

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd
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Addison (Aust) Pty Ltd T/AS 1300 Meteor
Rentals

Truck & Buses

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Addison (Aust) Pty Ltd T/AS 1300 Meteor
Rentals

Addison (Aust) Pty Ltd T/AS 1300 Meteor
Rentals

Addison (Aust) Pty Ltd T/AS 1300 Meteor
Rentals

Addison (Aust) Pty Ltd T/AS 1300 Meteor
Rentals

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Fynbat Pty Limited & PD Hillery Family
Trust T/As Bowen Industrial Hire

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

The Trustee for S & J Family Trust (Essjay
Contracting Pty Ltd)

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

Moongunya Pty Ltd T/AS Coalfield
Services

David Moulding T/As Moulding
Excavations

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Pattel's Collinsville Transport Pty Ltd

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Rollers Australia Pty Limited

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Tutt Bryant Hire Pty Ltd

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Water Pumps and Hoses

Area B: Bowen

Area C: Collinsville

Area D: Mount Coolon

Area E: Gumiu

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Coates Hire Operations Pty Limited

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.

Flexihire Pty. Ltd.




13.2.3 - Delegation of Authority - Chief Executive Officer Christmas Closure

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021

TO: Ordinary Council Meeting

AUTHOR: Peter Shuttlewood - Executive Manager Procurement, Property & Fleet
AUTHORISING OFFICER: Jason Bradshaw - Director Corporate Services
PRESENTED FOR: Decision

ATTACHMENTS

Nil

PURPOSE

To allow the Chief Executive Officer to award large-sized contracts in the period of time that
Council will not be conducting scheduled Ordinary Council Meetings due to the Christmas
and New Year break, noting that all contracts awarded during this time will be presented to
Council for endorsement at the first meeting of 2022.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

That Council delegate to the Chief Executive Officer or Acting Chief Executive Officer if
applicable, the authorisation to approve large-sized contracts for goods and services in
accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012 for the period of 9 December 2021
to the 24 January 2022.

BACKGROUND

Council will be holding the last Ordinary Council Meeting for 2021 on Wednesday 8
December 2021 with the first meeting in 2022 being held on Wednesday 25 January 2022.
Large-sized contracts for goods and services as per the Local Government Act 2009 is
defined as contracts over $200,000 (excluding GST) that require inviting for public tender in
accordance with section 228 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 unless an exemption
as provided under sections 230-235 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 are
determined to apply.

DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE

Tenders that may be advertised and close during the Council Christmas break period, may
be required to be awarded prior to the next Council meeting date. Providing the Chief
Executive Officer with the authorisation to approve these large-sized contracts during this
time, will ensure there are limited delays in the contract awarding process, and works can be
progressed in a timely manner.

The following contracts are forecast to be at the stage of award during this period however
others may be required for emergent works or emergencies.
e 500.2021.0117 Cinema Equipment Fit-Out — Proserpine Entertainment Centre (PEC)

e 500.2021.0034 Implementation of an Integrated Management System
e 500.2021.0132 Shute Harbour Marine Terminal Advertising

e Sealing of Tondara Road

o Gravel Supply for Bowen and Collinsville Depot
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Other significant contracts are also closing and will likely be presented to Council at the
January 2022 meeting for consideration:
e 500.2021.0103 Design and Construct - Water and Sewage Relocation Paluma to
Tropic Road
e 500.2021.0130 Shute Harbour Redevelopment — Construction of Tourism and
Storage Facility (TSF) Building
STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS
Section 257 Local Government Act 2009 allows for the delegation of a local government
power to the Chief Executive Officer by a resolution of Council.

Sections 228, 230-235 Local Government Regulation 2012 outline Council’s requirements
regarding tenders and entering into large-sized contracts.

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Lead and improve the organisation’s procurement, property and fleet functions across the
organisation, including managing the centralised and specialised services to enable and
achieve the operational and long-term objectives of Council.

Further, this authority will streamline processes to meet Capital Works Delivery targets and
ensure budget, time, and quality is maintained across projects.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications — any contracts awarded during this period will be in accordance with
Council’'s 2021/2022 budget.

CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT

Chief Executive Officer

RISK ASSESSMENT

Risk Management Implications — Prior to the awarding of contracts by the Chief Executive
Officer, any of the project risks will be identified and treated in accordance with contract
conditions and/or specific management practices.

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

The approval is required prior to the commencement of the Christmas break for 2021.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
No.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

1. Council can always hold over the consideration and awarding of these contracts until
the first meeting in January 2022, but this could also delay the timing and sequencing
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of works and services in the contracts outlined for decision during that period or hold
a Special Council Meeting during this stage.

2. In accordance with the Standing Orders and Meeting Procedures Policy, clause

1.3.1, Council can call a special meeting at any time to consider urgent and important
matters such as Contracts if the need arises.
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13.2.4 - Sole Source Supplier Listing - 2021/2022

DATE: Wednesday 8 December 2021

TO: Ordinary Council Meeting

AUTHOR: Billie Davis - Senior Commercial Officer

AUTHORISING OFFICER: Jason Bradshaw - Director Corporate Services
PRESENTED FOR: Decision

ATTACHMENTS

1.  Sole Supplier Register 2021/2022 FY [13.2.4.1 - 5 pages]

PURPOSE

To present Council with the updated listing of Sole Suppliers for consideration and approval
in accordance with section 235 of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION
That Council:

a) Resolves in accordance with section 235(a) and 235(b) of the Local Government
Regulation 2012 that it is satisfied that the nominated suppliers listed in Attachment 1
of the Report are Sole Suppliers and that they be added to the Sole Supplier Register
for the 2021/22 financial year; and

b) Delegates authority to the Chief Executive Officer in accordance with the Local
Government Act 2009 to enter into contracts, negotiate, finalise, and execute any
and all matters associated with or in relation to Sole Suppliers subject to Council’s
normal procurement policies and practices.

BACKGROUND

The Local Government Regulation 2012 ‘the Regulation’ require written quotations or
tenders be invited for procurement of works or the supply of goods or services that are
greater than $15,000 (medium sized contracts) or $200,000 (large sized contracts)
respectively. Council’s Procurement Policy contains provisions or guidelines for obtaining
quotes for less than $15,000.

The Regulation acknowledges that there are instances when it is not always possible to
meet these procurement guidelines in the market and therefore it provides a number of
exceptions, including the following under Sections 235(a) and 235(b):

e s235(a) — “The local government resolves it is satisfied that there is only one supplier
who is reasonably available.”

e s235(b) — “The local government resolves that, because of the specialised or
confidential nature of the services that are sought, it would be impractical or
disadvantageous for the local government to invite quotes or tenders”.

There may still be occasions where it will be necessary to present an individual Council
report during the year if an unforeseen need arises for a Sole Supplier. To be listed as a
Sole Supplier, Council officers must provide evidence that the supplier is the only supplier
that can reasonably provide a particular good or service required. The emphasis is on the
word “reasonably”.
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The purchase of goods and services from a sole source to support the service and
maintenance of existing assets from an original equipment manufacturer who has proprietary
rights can also be deemed a sole supplier.

The commentary to Section 235(a) and 235(b) of the Regulation states that this section
might be applied where Council wishes to upgrade a proprietary computer software program
to add functionality. There is generally only one possible supplier and the calling of tenders
or quotes “would be a manifest waste of time and resources”. This interpretation of the
legislation has also been used to support and validate the inclusion of a number of sole
supplier recommendations with regards to ICT software.

Section 235(a) and 235(b) of the Regulation allows an exemption to inviting written quotes or
tenders where Council resolves that there is only one sole/ unique supplier or a specialised
supplier who is reasonably available to meet operational needs.

Sole Suppliers are used in instances where only one supplier is available due to specialised
or unique services, or where services are confidential in nature that makes it
disadvantageous or impractical to undertake a competitive procurement process.

DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE

On 30 June 2021 Council adopted the current Sole Supplier listing in accordance with
Section 235 the Regulations. Every six months Council will review the listing and remove or
add suppliers as required. The attached listing includes new suppliers only and no suppliers
are proposed to be removed since its adoption.

There are a number of current or proposed engagements which Council is required to
engaged suppliers where the stipulated legislated process for seeking quotes or tenders is
not practical due to warranty, intellectual property or maintenance requirements.

The nomination of the listed suppliers as Sole Suppliers is for term of twelve months only
and provides Council with the capacity to engage suppliers where it would be impractical or
where others do not exist, whilst satisfying Councils legislative responsibilities.

Council has collated a listing of sole suppliers which have currently been assessed as
requirements to ensure the effective operations of Council.

Council will present every six months a report on the Sole Supplier register listing to update
and/or remove suppliers should they no longer be required, or no other suppliers enter the
market.

STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS

Section 235 Local Government Regulation 2012
Section 104 Local Government Act 2009

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Lead and improve the organisation’s procurement, property and fleet functions across the
organisation, including managing the centralised and specialised services to enable and
achieve the operational and long-term objectives of Council.

Support the organisation in ensuring appropriate compliance with legislation and to support
the elected council in its decision-making processes and obligations as a local government.
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The procurement under these arrangements will be undertaken as provided for in the budget
and against operational areas as allocated. Any new arrangements will be subject to revised
budget changes.

CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT

Manager Innovation & Technology

Executive Manager Procurement, Property & Fleet
Chief Operating Officer Whitsunday Water

Chief Operating Officer Aviation & Tourism
Manager Communication and Marketing

RISK ASSESSMENT

Risk assessments have been undertaken in the formation of this list noting that some
procurement for proprietary systems and services will be subject to ongoing risk assessment
and mitigation.

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

The listing of sole and specialist suppliers will be revisited each six months to ensure
ongoing and current arrangements are maintained.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
No.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Given the specialist nature of the procurements there are limited other options outside of re-
current and ongoing procurement process which are inefficient and as such these have not
been considered.
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Attachment 13.2.4.1 Sole Supplier Register 2021/2022 FY

No Supplier Name ABN Description of Product/service Justification for Sole Supplier
Instrumentation (e.g. flow switches, pressure sensors, Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
1 ABB vibration sensors, etc.) & technical support for this and subbort gesp PP
equipment, including training. pport.
2 Advanced Aquarium 52 105 692 028 Maintenance and fish supply - Whitsunday Coast Airport | Supplier and maintenance of aquarium
Technologies Pty Ltd PPl v P PP q
3 Auma Grou Decanter actuator & technical support for this Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
P equipment, including training. and support.
Flight data billi harging - Whit Coast
4 Avdata Pty Ltd 25008 556 723 Ailrgpor(tja a billing and charging itsunday Coas Airport industry recognised specialist
5 Burkert Solenoids & technical support for this equipment, Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
including training. and support.
6 Designa Australia Pty Ltd | 87 160 442 062 Car Park system maintenance - Whitsunday Coast Airport | Maintenance to support currently installed infrastructure
. Valves, actuators, regulators, positioners & technical Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
7 Emerson Electric Co. . . . . .
support for this equipment, including training. and support.
Instrumentation (e.g. flowmeters, nutrient analysers, - . .
. . Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
8 Endress & Hauser turbidity analysers, etc.), reagents & technical support
. . . . . and support.
for this equipment, including training.
9 Euro SEW Motors & gearboxes & technical support for this Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
equipment, including training. and support.
10 Grant Broadcasters Pty 65 000 667 470 Target marketing based on audience demographic and IndL.Jstry specialist with engagements with Tourism
Ltd reach Whitsunday
1 Grundfos Dosing pumps & technical support for this equipment, Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
including training. and support.
Instrumentation (e.g. flow switches, pressure sensors, - . .
. . . . Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
12 IFM vibration sensors, etc.) & technical support for this
. . . . and support.
equipment, including training.
13 Innovative Filtration Dewatering screw press & technical support for this Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
Solutions (IFS) equipment, including training. and support.
14 Krohne Instrumentation (e.g. flowmeters) & technical support Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
for this equipment, including training. and support.
15 KSB PUMDS Submersible pumps & technical support for this Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
P equipment, including training. and support.
16 Lime Intelligence Pty Ltd | 73 642 088 346 Monthly flight data and commercial data tracking system | Industry specialist
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No Supplier Name ABN Description of Product/service Justification for Sole Supplier
17 Merck Pty Ltd 80 001 239 818 Labor.atory fequipment, reagents, and technical support Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
for this equipment. and support.
Dosing pumps & technical support for this equipment, Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
18 Roto Pumps . . L
including training. and support.
19 Rotork Actuators & positioners & technical support for this Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
equipment, including training. and support.
20 Schneider Electric Varlat.)le speed drives &.assoc.lated eq!.upme.nt & N Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
technical support for this equipment, including training. and support.
21 Thermo Fisher Scientific 52 058 390 917 Instrumentation, lab equipment & reagents & technical Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
Australia Pty Ltd support for this equipment, including training. and support.
Instrumentation (e.g. flow switches, pressure sensors, Water and Sewerage specialist supplier for maintenance
22 Vega (Marcon Agencies) vibration sensors, etc.) & technical support for this and subport gesp PP
equipment, including training. pport.
- Local Gove.rnment Enterprlsg Program for Maplinfo Many applications integrate with MaplInfo data - it is the
Trillium Software Pty products - includes Foundation Pack, Spectrum . .
NEW - 72070811 013 . . . sole source of Council's GIS repository
Limited Enterprise Pack, MaplInfo Discover 3D bundle, Vertical . . . . )
. . . Historical information saved in Maplnfo files
Mapper and Integrations into Authority and ECM.
Proven Support, Request & IT Change Management
NEW | Freshworks 33-1218825 Support ticket Management - currently only utilised for IT .appllcatlc.m, including vendor management and solution
Support, Request and Change Management. information
Historical data
e TR O SO escns
P g ' Procured under BCP conditions
. 18 102 594 883 . .
NEW | Outback Imaging Pty Ltd Scanners are used in HR/Payroll Bowen and Proserpine. Hardware supported software
i ini | for all staff with
NEW | Yell IT 30606 981533 | Security training software security awareness training tool for all staff with an
expected life of 2 years
Bentley Systems, VAT # IE . Lo
NEW D I - wat
Incorporated 9729353D rawing pipetines - water
NEW | RMS 63 003 164 243 Booking system for Caravan Parks Legacy POS solution
NEW | Framme Strategic Finance accounting package Established chart of accounts reporting software.
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No Supplier Name ABN Description of Product/service Justification for Sole Supplier
Aurora Information . Proven Library Management System - not included as
E 2511 L
NEW Technology 97072511374 ibrary system part of ERP Roadmap 2017
Dial Bef You Di I WH Infi Risk mitigation - A li
NEW ial Before You Dig (Qld) 34 464 054 437 Online access to underground infrastructure. . &S &in ras.tructure. Isk mitigation - Australian
Ltd infrastructure information
NEW :-r;\éarlon RapidPlan Pty >1162436 142 Legacy solution within Council
NEW | 12d Solutions Pty Ltd 43101351991 Drafting software. Existing solution within Council
NEW | Ibis Information Systems | 31 086 318 818 Rates modelling solution Existing solution within Council
NEW | Exclaimer Ltd VAT Email Signature solution Existing solution within Council
' GB 258 2833 80 8 &
Our GrantGuru solution provides grants support to: 1.
Your Council Staff to find grants that they can apply for,
through a private GrantGuru Council site, for which we
GrantGuru - GrantReady will give you special login access for designated users . . . _ .
NEW 29391943 079 g . i Economic Development - Existing solution within Council
(unlimited number); 2. Businesses within your local
government area, through a customised public facing
portal; and 3. Community groups and non-profits,
through the same portal as business.
NEW Fulcrum Create c.u.stom forms .and deplo.y to mobile deylces for Existing solution within Council
fast, efficient, and reliable mobile data collection
Reader - Ability to assess environmental impacts
NEW | OneMusic Australia 42 000 016 099 reported by clients utilising the software to lodge Existing solution within Council
assessable studies
iPlatinum The iArchive product that provides data extraction from
NEW 36 002 322 910 the legacy Authority solution into a centralised database | Part of original T1 project 2017
that Council accesses.
NEW | Cloud A2K 86 631 344 548 Recognised Plan (PDF) indelible Approval stamp software | Existing solution within Council
NEW Data'fuel Financial 25 003 042 199 Current fuel mahagement.system at Depots, Foxdale Existing solution within Council
Services Pty Ltd Quarry and mobile fuel trailers.
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No Supplier Name ABN Description of Product/service Justification for Sole Supplier
NEW | EyeOnlt 92 614 745 256 Part of Telstra TIPT solution Existing solution within Council
NEW | CR Kennedy & Co Pty Ltd | 50 008 458 884 GPS unit software. Existing solution within Council
Manages RPAS (remotely piloted aircrafts) operations CASA compliance
NEW | AVCRM 87606 130 867 onsite and in the office with RPA Manager. Existing solution within Council
NEW | Genesis Accounting 26 109 712 325 Subs;nptlon for GST Add In module ass.ou:-?ted with LG Existing solution within Council
Solutions€™ Fees & Charges cloud application
NEW | Yodeck.com Behind Council TV display control system Existing solution within Council
Pacesetter Services Pty . . .
NEW Ltd 80955178 191 200 Reports for Authority Part of Authority & TechOne solutions
NEW | Livepro Australia Pty Ltd | 92 095 140 775 Annual license cost for 3 users Existing solution within Council
NEW Axon PHb|IC safety 34 610970 342 Used to distribute CCTV evidence to the Police CCTV transferred to QPS
Australia Pty Ltd
Provides planning, briefing, flight plan filing and moving
NEW | OzRunways 83 145926 941 map navigation with the ultimate in situational CASA Recommended app for Remotely Piloted aircraft
awareness.
Viewer for MS Project files - more cost effective than
NEW | Seavus - Synami USA PayPal purchasing MS Project for users only required to view MS
Project files
NEW | Mailchimp USA Mailchimp plan for integration in the new website. Existing solution within Council
NEW | Go Daddy USA whitsundaycoastairport.com.au Legacy solution within Council
NEW | j2 Global ANZ Limited 68 862 858 673 efax services Legacy solution within Council
NEW | Namecheap USA Jobs board application component Existing solution within Council
Comprehensive reservations and bookings management
NEW | Book Easy Pty Ltd 68 122 744 209 syste'm adopted by over 150 natlona! parks, \{ISItOI‘ and System utlllsgd by TOL'Jrlsm Whitsunday for local
booking centres and specialised tourism services, accommodation providers.
distributing thousands of products globally.
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(Australia) Pty Ltd

transport/transit facilities

No Supplier Name ABN Description of Product/service Justification for Sole Supplier
Vroom Group own and operate online travel agencies
(OTAs) in the car rental, motorhome, excess insurance, . . .
NEW Vroom Vroom Vroom 19 050 417 037 and car parking verticals globally. They are Prov'lde a central'pomt .for Car hire engagement for
Pty Ltd. . . L . tourism areas. Will be listed on WCA website.
headquartered in Brisbane, Australia with regional
operations based out of Singapore and the Philippines.
NEW | Channel 7 Mackay 75 009 684 020 Used for marketing and advertising. Only local television station
NEW | Docu Sign N/A Electronic document signature system. Integration with One Council ERP system.
Council is required to conduct a number of pre-
employment checks for candidates during the
. : . . e | recruitment process. The HRP Project is rolling out
NEW | CV Check g:(;”;sir:;\;iirt?;zglce Checks; Qualifications; Referee; further modules of the One Council system which is able
to integrate the Recruitment Module with the CVCheck
system, automating the process for undertaking the
checks.
Twilio is the messaging provider for Technology One -
One Council system. This product is used to send
messages to applicants during the recruitment process
NEW | Twilio Allows SMS messages to be sent from One Council and employees regarding training events or other
information, and reminders from the HRP system. There
are costs savings in utilising the product which is already
set up to integrate with the HRP system.
Velpic is the LMS that is supported by One Council.
NEW | Velpic Velpic is a Learning Management System (LMS) that Council does not currently use an LMS but will require an
hosts online training modules online training platform when the Learning
&Development Module is implemented.
NEw | SAIGlobal Pty Ltd 67 050611 642 Providers of Australian and International Standards zgidp;?;;der of licenced products being Australian
NEW Smith Detection 66 038 868 062 Providers of X-ray scanning equipment for use in Existing equipment in place at Whitsunday Coast Airport

and required for service, repairs and maintenance.
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ATTACHMENTS

1. Monthly Financial Report November 2021 [13.2.5.1 - 6 pages]
2. Financial Statements for the period ending 30 th November 2021 [13.2.5.2 - 17 pages]
3. Capital Delivery Report as at 30 th November 2021 [13.2.5.3 - 4 pages]

PURPOSE

To inform Councillors of Council’s financial performance and position for the relevant period.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive the unaudited financial statements for the period ended 30 November
2021 for the Financial Year 2021/22.

BACKGROUND

The financial statements are being prepared and presented in keeping with the requirements
of the Local Government Act and Regulations and Australian Accounting Standards.

DISCUSSION/CURRENT ISSUE

This report provides the estimated financial performance and position of Council for the
relevant period in the current financial year.

The key financial sustainability indicators (ratios) are within acceptable and expected
parameters (see Attachment 1 for more details). Council holds cash and equivalents of
approximately $78.6M, which is in excess of minimum required levels. The higher level of
cash can be contributed to 15 half rates notice collections.

70% of the capital budget, totalling $31M, has been delivered for the month of November
2021. This is a similar percentage completed for October at 71% of their respective period
to date budgets.

Rates & charges owed has reduced from $11.9M in October to $7.3M in November. General
Debtors balance is $8.2M compared to $7.5M the previous month. General Debtors vary
depending upon when invoices have been issued within the month. Recovery measures are
currently in progress through a professional debt recovery agency for both Rates and
General Debtors.

Q2 Budget 10 - yearlong term budget packs have been opened for the period ending

December 2021 and released to Responsible Officers for review, closing in early January
2022.

This is page 120 of the Agenda of Council's Ordinary Council Meeting - 8 December 2021
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2020-21 Consolidated Data Collection return has been completed by all departments and
sent to the Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and
Planning by the due date of 19 November 2021.

2022-23 Capital bids and Fees & Charges have been opened in preparation for the 2022/23
annual budget.

Rates Water meter reading for the period ending December will commence around the 6
December. It is expected that the water accounts will be issued late January or early
February 2022.

Attachment 1 contains a summary of the financial performance with commentary around key
figures and indicators.
Attachment 2 contains the full set of financial statements, including notes thereto.

Attachment 3 details the capital delivery for the period.

STATUTORY/COMPLIANCE MATTERS

Local Government Act 2009 (LGA)
152 Financial report

(1) The local government must prepare a financial report.
(2) The chief executive officer must present the financial report -

(a) if the local government meets less frequently than monthly - at each meeting of
the local government; or

(b) Otherwise - at a meeting of the local government once a month.

(3) The financial report must state the progress that has been made in relation to the
local government’s budget for the period of the financial year up to a day as near as
practicable to the end of the month before the meeting is held.

STRATEGIC IMPACTS

Maximise the organisation’s financial performance, achieving a high level of customer
service, productivity and efficiency through strategic direction, expert advice and leadership.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Presentation of this report aligns with maintaining transparency of Council activities and
financial position. It also ensures that Council is compliant with the requirements of the Local
Government Act 2009.

CONSULTATION/ENGAGEMENT

Director Corporate Services
Management Accountant

RISK ASSESSMENT

If actuals exceeded budget, financial risk may apply. These risks will either be managed on a
project basis or through the operational arms of Council.

TIMINGS/DEADLINES

Mandatory as per Section 152(2) (a) of the Local Government Act 2009.
This is page 121 of the Agenda of Council's Ordinary Council Meeting - 8 December 2021
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Council officers contributing to the preparation and approval of this report have no conflicts
of interest to declare.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
No

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED
N/A

This is page 122 of the Agenda of Council's Ordinary Council Meeting - 8 December 2021
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FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Year: 2021/22

Period Ending: 30 November 2021 Whifsunda
Regional Council

BACKGROUND

This report provides the estimated financial performance and position of Whitsunday Regional
Council (Council) for the relevant period in the current financial year.

INCOME & EXPENDITURE

What was charged to our ratepayers/customers compared to what was spent in delivering our
services. For the period under review, Council’s operating surplus stood at just under $3.8M, after
charging depreciation (What We Set-aside for Asset Renewals) of $11M.

Table 1 : Statement of Income & Expenditure

Current Budget to

Prev. Yr. Audited date Actual to date
What We Levied Our Ratepayers 87,138,236 37,697,190 37,581,351
What We Invoiced Our Customers 20,535,916 11,393,612 9,432,048 83%
What We Rcvd. as Grants & Subsidies 12,728,063 1,259,332 1,674,758 133%
What We Rcvd. As Interest from Investment 1,163,865 471,125 372,349 79%
Our Other Revenue 2,319,937 1,125,577 1,021,023 91%
Our Total Recurrent Earnings 123,886,017 51,946,836 50,081,530 96%

What We Spent on Our Staff 35,450,186 16,033,104 14,714,989 92%
What We Spent on Our Suppliers 49,479,806 23,512,400 19,004,166 81%
Our Total Direct Spend 84,929,992 39,545,504 33,719,155 85%

What We Paid Our Bankers 4,309,478 1,447,429 1,397,291 97%
What We Set-aside for Asset Renewals 28,627,639 10,883,040 11,170,582 103%
Our Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 6,018,908 70,863 3,794,502 5355%

Our Capital Revenue 75,015,560 36,534,725 19,296,826 53%
Our Capital Expenses 21,839,062 16,210,318 467,772 3%
Our Capital Surplus/(Deficit) 53,176,498 20,324,406 18,829,054 93%

Our Net Earnings 59,195,406 20,395,269 22,623,556 111%

¢ Total Recurrent Earnings is almost on target against period to date budget for 2021/22.

e Total direct spend is below YTD budget due to current vacancies in staff and under spend in
materials and services ($4.5M). This will be monitored at each quarterly review and depends
upon when operational projects are scheduled to commence. This is comparable to our prior
year spend for the period.

e The net result of these variations is that the Operating Surplus is above budget by around $3.8M.
which is primarily due to the underspend in materials & services.
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Additional details of revenue and expenditure and their comparison to budget are graphically
presented below:

YTD Revenue YTD Expenses
Actual vs Budget (in $°000) Actual vs Budget (in $'000)
40,000 25,000
35,000
20,000
30,000
25,000 15,000
20,000
15,000 10,000
10,000
5,000
5,000
R | b [ e | R | |
Levied On Imvoiced to Rovrd. 2s Grants  Rowed. As Other Revenue Spent on S@ff Spenton  Paid to Bankers Set-aside for
Ratepayers Customers E: Subsidies Interest Suppliers Asset Renewals
m Budgetto Date  wActuals To Date mEBudgetto Date  m ActuzlsTo Dete

Employee costs continue to be monitored each pay period and the current vacancies continue to
be managed in line with planned needs and in conjunction with the new Workforce Plan. Certified
Agreement negotiations are ongoing although not expected to be concluded until 2022.

YTD Employee Costs
Actual vs Budget (in $'000)

Allowances .
Overtime l
- 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000 12,000 14,000 16,000 18,00C
Salaries Overtime Allowances On- Costs Total Employee
Costs
M Actual to date 9,099 626 677 4,314 14,715

M Budget to date 9,670 618 699 5,046 16,033
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COMMUNITY WEALTH

The value of resources Council has, to service our community. Net Community wealth at the end of
the period stood marginally over $1.18B.

Table 2 : Statement of Financial Position

Prev. Yr. Audited Annual Budget Actual to date
1,172,319,479 1,249,148,918 1,196,995,540
Inventory We Hold 4,317,036 4,017,036 4,171,954
What We are Owed 27,910,592 19,487,682 29,197,272
What We Have in Bank 78,617,064 61,223,302 78,640,373
Our Total Assets 1,283,164,171 1,333,876,938 1,309,005,139

What We Owe Our Suppliers 42,882,925 34,562,607 47,307,827
What We Owe Our Lenders 81,676,718 76,472,960 79,545,240
Our Total Liabilities 124,559,643 111,035,566 126,853,067

Our Community Wealth 1,158,604,528 1,222,841,372 1,182,152,072

e Cash balances (what we have in bank) remains at healthy levels and well above minimum
requirements.
e Net Community Wealth stands at approximately $1.18B.

Debtors & Borrowings

What We Are Owed What We Have Borrowed
Category Amount Loan Rate} Balance
Rates & Charges 7208 | |z1091 G=ns 0508 708%| 1,686,890
Rates Acoruals - 81092 Gen7 0209 5.82%, 4,101,127
General Debiors 8,191 51090 Gens 0210 6.23%| 2,731,021
GSTRecsivable/{Payable) 755 | |21028 Geng AMEU 5.07%)| 2,766,534
Advances to Community 1,044 51092 STF Projects 5 255 18,604,661
SUB-TOTAL 17,288 | |21054 WTP Projects 488% 9,077,141

Bowen STP 1920 2.20%)| 9,031,561
Contract Assefk 9,547 WCARun 1920 2.20%| 22,127,325
Water Charges notyet levied 335 [gvencal 2 1920 0.91%)| 2,073,031
Frepayments LE35 Bowen STF 20/21 130% 5,336,203
Frovis ion for Bad Debts (B71) ToTAL 7?’5351554
SUB-TOTAL 13,837 - -
GRAND TOTAL 31,125 | _

What We Have Awailable to Borrow

Facility Rate] Limit

Working Capital Facility 0.10% 20,000,000

Term Loans -

TOTAL 20,000,000

e Rates & charges outstanding have reduced from $11.9M in October to $7.3M in November.
General Debtors balance is $8.2M compared to $7.5M the previous month. General Debtors vary
depending upon when invoices have been issued within the month. Recovery measures are
currently in progress through a professional debt recovery agency for both Rates debtors and
General debtors.
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Investments

Prev. Yr Current|

|Queens|and Treasury Corporation 78,617,064 78,640,373

o All excess cash is invested with Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC), as QTC has been
providing the best returns among the acceptable counterparty institutions.

CAPITAL DELIVERY

Major Capital Projects
YTD Act vs Bud (in SMillions)

Flood Damage Restorations

Cannonvale Water Security Project

W4Q 2021.22 Funded Projects

W4Q COVID-19 Funded Projects

Proserpine Entertainment Centre

Flagstaff Hill

Shute Harbour

i

15 20 25 30 35

Current Bud 2021/22  m Current Act to date

Cumulative Capital Delivery
Actual vs Budget

140,000
120,000
100,000

80,000

$in'000

60,000
40,000
20,000
Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

—Total Budget 5,610 10,817 18265 31,109 44,5580 61,456 75380 86,853 95102 102,911 110,663 119,508
YTD Actuals 1,457 7,385 15137 22,671 31,050

e $31M or 70% of the planned YTD capital budget of $44.6M has been delivered up to 30 November
2021. Cash forecasts have been reset based on budget review 1 and included carry over projects.
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These Ratios indicate Council’s financial capacity to fund operations and repay debt obligations, in
the short to the medium term. All ratios are within the acceptable ranges.

OPERATING SURPLUS RATIO

10%

4%

[ u

17/18 18/18 15/20 2021 21/22

NET FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
RATIO (ADJUSTED)

0%

20%

30%

-10%

17/18 18189 1320 2021

INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO

6%

¥

a%

¥

ASSET SUSTAINABILITY
RATIO

75%

250%

100%

75%

S50%

25%

Surplus/(Deficit) divided
by Total Operating

Current Assets divided
by Total Operating

divided by Total
Operating Revenue

ot —e—actusl —=—curr. Bud - o3
ual —&—Curr. Bud 17/18 16/19 18/20 20/21 23/22
17/18 18/19 13/20 2021 2122
—8—Actusl  —— Curr. Bud
—s—Actusl  —B—Curr. Bud -5 viAvg
Net Operating Total Liabilities less Net Interest Expense Expenditure on

Replacement Assets
divided by Depreciation

Surplus being above
budget, this ratio is well
above budget, but still
within the target range.

maintained at a steady
level below the
maximum recommended
levels.

recommended maximum
threshold and in line with
budget.

Revenue Revenue Expense

Target: 0-10% | Target: <60% | Target: < 5% | Target: Avg. 90%
Nov Act: 7.58% | Nov Act: 35.10% | Nov Act: 1.77% | Nov Act: 170.17%
Budget: 0.37% | Budget: 20.29% | Budget: 1.42% | Budget: 256.40%
Due to the Operating Above budget and Well below the Will continue to remain

above target levels due
to continuing substantial
reconstruction work.
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BUDGET ACHIEVEMENT

Council’s ability to meet annual budgeted revenue, contain costs within budgeted expenditure
parameters and manage cash flows.

Prev. Yr
Item Act vs Bud Curr. Yr.to date| Flag
Our Earnings 103% 37% -
Our Expenditure 98% 35% -
Our Capital Delivery 97% 70% -
Our Cash on Hand 100% 128% -

o All critical indicators are within expected ranges as at 30 November 2021, Capital delivery is
still below projected monthly spend and this is set to improve as major projects are finalised
towards the end of the calendar year and early 2022.

OTHER MATTERS

e Q2 Budget — 10 - year long term budget packs have been opened for the period ending
December 2021 and released to Responsible Officer for review, closing by early January
2022.

e 2020/21 Consolidated Data Collection return has been completed by all departments and sent
to the Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning by
the due date of 19 November 2021.

e 2022/23 Capital bids and Fees & Charges have been opened in preparation for the 2022/23
annual budget workings.

o Rates Water meter reading for the period ending December will commence around the 6
December. It is expected that the water accounts will be issued late January or early
February 2022.

e A submission was provided to the State Government’s discussion paper on the
‘Sustainability Framework’ with commentary focused on effectives of the measures and
comparative groupings of Councils in addition to the need for additional time for
implementation to be considered.
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WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ending 30 November 2021
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Income

Recurrent revenue
Rates, levies and utility charges
Sale of goods and major services
Fees and charges
Lease, rental and levies
Interest received
Sales of contract and recoverable works
Other recurrent income
Grants, subsidies and contributions

Total recurrent revenue

Capital revenue
Grants, subsidies and contributions

Total revenue

Capital income

Total income

Expenses
Recurrent expenses
Employee benefits
Materials and services
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation
Total operating expenses
Capital expenses
Other capital expenses
Total expenses

Net result
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to net result
Decrease in asset revaluation surplus
Total other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

The above statement should be read in c with the acce

\p

2022 2021 Variance
YTD 30 June to Budget
Note $ $ %

3 (a) 37,581,351 87,138,236
3(b) 5,462,716 11,674,873
3(c) 2,254,013 3,787,654
177,307 357,555

372,349 1,163,865

1,538,011 4,715,833

1,021,023 2,319,937

4 (i) 1,674,758 12,728,063
50,081,530 123,886,017

4 (ii) 19,209,327 75,076,789
19,209,327 75,076,789

69,290,856 198,962,805

87,499 122,615

2(b) 69,378,356 199,085,421
5 (14,714,989) (35,450,186)
6 (19,004,166) (49,479,806)
7 (1,397,291) (4,309,478)
(11,170,582) (28,627,639)
(46,287,028) (117,867,109)
8 (467,772) (22,022,907)
2(b) (46,754,800) (139,890,016)
22,623,556 59,195,405

- (3,030,028)

- (3,030,028)

22,623,556 56,165,377

ing notes and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.
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WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Statement of Appropriations

For the period ending 30 November 2021

Retained surplus (deficiency) from prior years

Net result for the year

Transfers (to) from capital account

Transfer of capital income

Funds (utilised for) created from - capital funding

Transfer of capital expenses

Non-monetary capital revenue

General revenue used for capital funding purposes
Unspent capital revenue transferred from capital
Adjustment for unfunded depreciation

Transfer to adjust the working capital cash

Net capital account transfers

Tranfers (to) from restricted reserves
Constrained grants and subsidy reserve
Constrained NDRRA grants reserve

Retained surplus (deficiency) available for transfer to reserves

Transfers (to) from reserves for future capital funding:

Capital works reserve

Transfers (to) from reserves for future recurrent funding purposes:

Operational projects reserve

Retained surplus (deficit) at end of year

Note

2022 2021
$ $
7,351,640 6,626,153
22,623,556 59,195,405
29,975,195 65,821,557
(87,499) (122,615)
467,772 22,022,907
(4,304,019) -
(2,401,075) -
- 12,377,555
622,732 3,533,949
- (1,813,180)
(5,702,089) 35,998,615
(7,823,283) (24,232,789)
(7,082,025) (50,257,410)
9,367,798 27,329,974
(3,329,310) (20,033,683)

55,349

6,038,488

7,351,640
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WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 November 2021

2022 2021
Note $ $
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 9 78,640,373 78,617,063
Receivables 10 (a) 15,624,733 13,517,398
Inventories 11 1,475,554 1,620,636
Contract assets 7,337,458 9,547,416
Other assets 6,235,081 4,982,284
109,313,198 108,284,797
Non-current assets held for sale 2,696,400 2,696,400
Total current assets 112,009,599 110,981,197
Non-current assets
Receivables 10 (b) 37,000 37,000
Investment properties 12 1,930,000 1,930,000
Property, plant and equipment 13 1,190,242,114 1,165,473,364
Right of use assets 13 2,024,299 2,024,299
Intangible assets 2,762,127 2,891,816
Total non-current assets 1,196,995,540 1,172,356,478
TOTAL ASSETS 1,309,005,139 1,283,337,675
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 14 15,652,713 17,987,224
Provisions 15 9,128,220 8,974,563
Borrowings 16 5,618,137 5,618,137
Contract liabilities 13,349,771 7,008,824
Total current liabilities 43,748,841 39,588,748
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 15 9,177,123 9,085,820
Borrowings 16 73,927,104 76,058,581
Total non-current liabilities 83,104,227 85,144,401
TOTAL LIABILITIES 126,853,067 124,733,148
NET COMMUNITY ASSETS 1,182,152,072 1,158,604,527
Community equity
Council capital -
Investment in capital assets 767,169,460 737,481,599
Asset revaluation surplus 357,433,194 357,433,194
Retained surplus 3,121,166 7,351,640
Reserves 17 54,428,253 56,338,095
TOTAL COMMUNITY EQUITY 1,182,152,073 1,158,604,527

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.
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WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the period ending 30 November 2021

Note

Balance at beginning of the year
Error correction to opening balance
Restated opening balances
Net result
Other comprehensive income for the year
Revaluations:
Property, plant & equipment 13

Change in value of future rehabilitation costs

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfers (to) from retained earnings
and recurrent reserves

Transfers (to) from retained earnings
and capital reserves

Balance at end of the year

Total Retained surplus Reserves Asset revaluation surplus
Note 21 Note 22 Note 20
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
1,158,604,527 1,101,778,212 744,833,239 696,978,746 56,338,095 44,336,244 357,433,194 360,463,221
923,990 660,939 923,990 660,939 -
1,159,528,517 1,102,439,150 745,757,229 697,639,685 56,338,095 44,336,244 357,433,194 360,463,221
22,623,556 59,195,405 22,623,556 59,195,405 - - - -
- (3,046,287) - - - - - (3,046,287)
- 16,259 - - - - - 16,259
22,623,556 56,165,377 22,623,556 59,195,405 - - - (3,030,028)
- - - 55,349 - (55,349) - -
- - 4,827,163 (12,057,199) (4,827,163) 12,057,199 - -
1,182,152,073 1,158,604,527 773,207,948 744,833,239 51,510,931 56,338,095 357,433,194 357,433,194

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.
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WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Statement of Cash Flows
For the period ending 30 November 2021

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
General rates and utility charges
Sale of goods and major services
Lease, rental and levies, fees and charges
Other income
GST received
Receipts from customers
Operating grants, subsidies and contributions
Interest received
Payments
Payments for materials and services
Payment to employees
GST paid
Payments to suppliers and employees

2022 2021
Note $ $

37,126,773 87,881,816
5,462,716 11,674,873
2,431,321 3,347,578
22,841 5,298,586
(1,248,030) 14,553,307
43,795,620 122,756,161
8,015,705 10,329,201
372,349 1,163,865
(19,995,067) (55,233,919)

(14,936,039)

(34,963,836)
(13,215,188)

(34,931,107)

(103,412,943)
(3,176,818)

27,659,465

Interest expense (1,256,638)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities 15,995,929
Cash flows from investing activities

Commonwealth government grants -

State government subsidies and grants arising from contract assets and liabilities 2,209,958

State government subsidies and grants 14,047,848

Capital contributions 857,460

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Payments for intangible assets

Payments for investment property

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net movement in loans to community organisations

Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of borrowings
Repayments made on finance leases
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

(31,049,407)

87,499
5,500

1,790,616
2,310,127
70,032,648
3,253,525
(87,612,965)
(3,045,239)
(178,926)
1,063,772
(22,000)

(13,841,141)

(12,408,443)

16 (2,131,477) (4,988,108)
- (421,351)
(2,131,477) (5,409,459)

23,310 9,841,563

78,617,063 68,775,500

9 78,640,373 78,617,063

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.
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WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Statement of Capital Funding
For the period ending 30 November 2021

Note 2022 2021
N $
Sources of capital funding
General revenue used for capital purposes 2,401,076 (12,377,555)
Finance leases for right of use assets - 578,960
Funded depreciation and amortisation 7,630,528 25,093,690
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 87,499 1,063,772
Donated and contributed physical assets 4,304,019 -
Constrained grants, subsidies and contributions 7,014,135 23,385,289
Insurance reimbursed reserve and - 2,807,221
Capital Works reserve 8,965,621 5,989,399
Insurance Restoration reserve - 27,363
Constrained NDRRA grants reserve 7,082,025 50,257,410
37,484,903 96,825,549
Application of capital funding
Non-current capital assets
Land and Improvements - 40,955
Buildings and Other Structures 207,475 10,676,229
Plant and equipment 892,024 6,262,362
Transport Infrastructure 5,230,045 33,573,030
Water 157,570 1,056,963
Sewerage 96,277 3,162,483
Right of use - Land - 75,643
Right of use - Plant - 503,317
Movement in capital work in progress 28,770,035 32,840,943
Investment property - 178,926
Intangible assets - 3,045,239
35,353,425 91,416,090
Principal loan redemptions
Queensland Treasury Corporation 2,131,477 4,988,108
Finance leases for right of use assets - 421,351
2,131,477 5,409,459
37,484,903 96,825,549

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.
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WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the period ending 30 November 2021

2 Analysis of results by program

(b) Income and expenses defined between recurring and capital, and assets are attributed to the following programs:

Gross program income Total Gross program expenses Total Operating Net Assets
Recurrent revenue Capital revenue income Recurrent Capital expenses surplus/(deficit) result
Grants Other Grants Other from recurrent for year
operations
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Programs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Office of the Chief Executive 16,204 138,395 - - 154,599 (958,626) - (958,626) (804,027) (804,027) -
Corporate Services 1,162,148 21,849,581 3,725,963 227,499 26,965,192 (1,927,490) (18,043) (1,945,533) 21,084,239 25,019,658 195,705,366
Community Environmental
Services 4,957 1,779,039 - 57,410 1,841,406 (6,412,154) (16,920) (6,429,075) (4,628,158) (4,587,669) 14,000,127
Engineering 485,698 1,233,049 8,078,205 4,530,911 14,327,863 (14,784,485) (373,245) (15,157,730) (13,065,738) (829,868) 615,400,251
Waste Management 8,137 3,714,542 - - 3,722,679 (2,911,068) - (2,911,068) 811,611 811,611 14,084,898
Planning & Development
Assessment - 1,077,587 - 300,050 1,377,637 (2,092,139) - (2,092,139) (1,014,552) (714,502) -
Airport Operations - 2,123,886 - - 2,123,886 (2,454,523) - (2,454,523) (330,637) (330,637) 62,222,125
Quarries & Pitts - 1,524,478 - - 1,524,478 (1,447,967) - (1,447,967) 76,511 76,511 4,998,621
Shute Harbour Operations - 87,357 2,243,680 - 2,331,037 (404,145) - (404,145) (316,787) 1,926,893 59,136,867
Water Services 1,102 8,043,862 - 45,505 8,090,469 (7,762,228) (57,773) (7,820,002) 282,735 270,467 165,583,069
Sewerage Services 1,102 6,830,406 - 87,603 6,919,111 (5,132,202) (1,789) (5,133,991) 1,699,306 1,785,120 177,374,752
Total 1,679,347 48,402,183 14,047,848 5,248,978 69,378,356 (46,287,028) (467,772) (46,754,800) 3,794,502 22,623,556 1,308,506,076
For the year ended 30 June 2021
Gross program income Total Gross program expenses Total Operating Net Assets
Recurrent revenue Capital revenue income Recurrent Capital expenses surplus/(deficit)| result
Grants Other Grants Other from recurrent for year
operations
2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021
Programs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Office of the Chief Executive 135,150 129,705 - - 264,855 (3,517,929) - (3,517,929) (3,253,074) (3,253,074) -
Corporate Services 4,695,870 50,589,381 10,025,617 - 65,310,868 3,718,781 (816,995) 2,901,786 59,004,032 68,212,654 186,225,631
Community Environmental
Services 495,851 3,024,729 532,117 72,711 4,125,408 (16,842,158) (59,818) (16,901,976)|  (13,321,578) (12,776,568) 12,567,983
Engineering 6,291,671 3,836,918 29,475,992 - 39,604,581 (42,779,014) (20,245,176) (63,024,190)|  (32,650,425) (23,419,610) 602,580,224
Waste Management 218,054 8,229,915 134,565 713,400 9,295,933 (8,081,856) (13,408) (8,095,264) 366,112 1,200,669 10,105,853
Planning & Development
Assessment 155,264 1,632,967 (91,519) - 1,696,712 (5,621,041) - (5,621,041) (3,832,810) (3,924,329) -
Airport Operations 714,000 4,762,099 789,944 - 6,266,043 (7,039,202) - (7,039,202) (1,563,104) (773,159) 63,081,360
Quarries & Pitts - 3,418,167 - 69,316 3,487,483 (3,817,299) - (3,817,299) (399,132) (329,816) 3,748,695
Shute Harbour Operations - 173,334 27,869,502 - 28,042,836 (264,349) - (264,349) (91,015) 27,778,487 60,148,313
Water Services 1,102 19,819,802 5,961,025 - 25,781,929 (19,525,542) (170,228) (19,695,770) 295,362 6,086,160 170,320,343
Sewerage Services 21,102 15,929,729 379,547 - 16,330,377 (14,097,500) (533,437) (14,630,937) 1,853,331 1,699,440 174,948,064
Total 12,728,062 111,546,745 75,076,789 855,427 200,207,024 (117,867,109) (21,839,062) (139,706,171) 6,407,698 60,500,853 1,283,726,466
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WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ending 30 November 2021

2022 2021
Note $ $
3 Revenue
(a) Rates, levies and utility charges
General rates 22,155,498 51,157,752
Water 3,907,430 8,775,045
Water consumption, rental and sundries 3,358,022 8,158,301
Sewerage 7,415,033 17,179,128
Waste management 2,718,535 5,973,172
Rates and utility charge revenue 39,554,518 91,243,398
Less: Discounts (1,682,800) (3,415,919)
Less: Pensioner remissions (290,366) (689,243)
37,581,351 87,138,236
(b) Sale of goods and major services
Parking and other ranger services 569,820 1,065,369
Refuse tips and transfer station charges 1,300,868 2,044,612
Aecrodrome charges 1,677,824 3,190,260
Quarry charges 1,463,487 3,297,578
Shute harbour commercial activities - 184,171
Caravan parks fees and charges 534,561 788,614
Water and sewerage fees and charges (83,845) 1,104,269
5,462,716 11,674,873
(¢) Fees and Charges
Statutory fees and charges include
Lodgement fees 920,817 1,412,678
Dog registrations 221,975 244,265
Inspection fees 41,438 87,857
Licences and permits 411,267 605,412
Fines and infringements (139,797) (218,808)
Other statutory fees 640,166 1,301,122
User fees and charges 158,148 355,128
2,254,013 3,787,654
4 Grants, subsidies and contributions
(i) Recurrent
General purpose grants 1,519,082 5,915,106
State government subsidies and grants 160,265 2,049,605
NDRRA flood damage grants for operational repairs - 4,686,684
Cash contributions (4,589) 76,668
Total recurrent revenue 1,674,758 12,728,063
(ii) Capital
(a) Monetary revenue designated for capital funding purposes:
Commonwealth government grants - 1,790,616
State government subsidies and grants 6,965,823 19,775,238
NDRRA flood damage grants for capitalised repairs 7,082,025 50,257,410
Cash contributions 857,460 3,253,525
14,905,308 75,076,789
(b) Non-monetary revenue received:
Developer and other contributions of physical assets at fair value 4,304,019 -
4,304,019 -

Total capital revenue 19,209,327 75,076,789
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ending 30 November 2021

2022 2021
Note $ $
5 Employee benefits
Employee benefit expenses are recorded when the service has been provided by the employee.
Total staff wages and salaries 10,472,934 25,336,918
Councillors' remuneration 234,675 570,200
Annual, sick and long service leave entitlements 2,082,800 4,992,569
Superannuation 1,410,806 3,441,786
14,201,214 34,341,473
Other employee related expenses 1,432,891 3,113,764
15,634,105 37,455,237
Less capitalised employee expenses (919,116) (2,005,051)
14,714,989 35,450,186
6 Materials and services
Expenses are recorded on an accruals basis as Council receives the goods or services.
Audit of annual financial statements by the Auditor-General of Queensland 123,096 125,000
Community Donations, grants, subsidies & contributions 962,447 2,334,216
Legal services 311,447 638,899
Insurance 942,182 2,084,612
Consultants & Services 296,280 1,120,007
Contractors 6,262,794 20,024,088
Plant & Equipment 1,469,103 4,331,389
Advertising & Marketing 325,300 1,023,245
Cost of inventorys 203,470 392,607
Communications & IT 1,938,001 3,213,601
Raw materials & consumables 2,635,630 5,338,109
Registrations & subscriptions 288,928 287,830
Saftey 341,242 -
Other material and services 1,499,476 4,873,194
19,004,166 49,479,806
7 Finance costs
Finance costs charged by the Queensland Treasury Corporation 1,256,638 3,136,149
Interest on finance leases - 40,670
Bank charges 140,652 324,783
Impairment of receivables and bad debts written-off - 797,631
Refuse sites - unwinding of discount rate on provision - 0
Refuse sites - unwinding of discount rate on provision - 10,246
1,397,291 4,309,478
8 Capital expenses
Loss on the sale of capital assets - 19,906
Loss on write-off of capital assets 13 467,772 21,819,157
Change arising from revision of the future restoration expenditure - 183,845
Total capital expenses 467,772 22,022,907
9 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand 441,416 212,355
Deposits at call 78,198,957 78,404,708
Balance per Statement of Financial Position 78,640,373 78,617,063
Balance per Statement of Financial Position 78,640,373 78,617,063
Council's cash and cash equivalents are subject to a number of external restrictions
that limit amounts available for discretionary or future use. These include externally
imposed expenditure restrictions:
Conract liabilities - revenue received in advance 13,349,771 7,008,824
Unspent government grants and subsidies (0) 0)
Unspent developer contributions 10,803,810 9,994,662
Total unspent external restricted cash held in reserves 24,153,581 17,003,486

Council has resolved to set aside revenue to provide funding for specific future
projects that will be required to meet delivery of essential services and meet day to
day operational requirements.
Funds set aside by Council to meet specific future funding requirements 45,426,646 54,261,937

Total cash held to contribute to identified funding commitments 69